FALL _RIVER

City of Fall River Massachusetts

Ofﬁce g:;: the CI’Q/ Clerk

o g 2l Pid iy

: CITY CLER ‘s‘- S —
ALISON M. BOUCHARD _ 1*;’:‘.?_%_ RIYE YER MA _ InEs LEITE
Crry CLERK AsSISTANT CITY CLERK

MEETINGS SCHEDULED
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
JUNE 25, 2024 '
AGENDA

5:45 P.M. COMMITTEE ON ORDINANCES AND LEGISLATION

5:55 P.M. PUBLIC HEARINGS (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE COMMITTEE ON
ORDINANCES AND LEGISLATION MEETING IF IT RUNS PAST 5:55 P.M.)

‘ Joint Pole Locations
1. Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc., for
three new jointly owned pole locations as follows: :

Robin Street Three (3) new jointly owned pole locations
One (1) new jointly owned anchor

Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid is proposing to install three jointly
owned poles and one jointly owned anchor along the west side of Robin Street
beginning at a point approximately 175 feet north of the centerline of the intersection of
Robin Street and Dickinson Street and continuing approximately 245 feet northerly.
Proposed Pole #3 will be set approximately 85 feet north of existing pole #2 to service
121 Robin Street. Pole #4, Pole #5 and the anchor will be set another 80 feet apart
continuing northerly to service an undeveloped Lot 2 (Parcel D-05-0035, Assessors
Plan) in the future.

in accordance with Plan No, 30974496

6:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING (OR IMMEDIATELY
FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC HEARINGS IF IT RUNS PAST 6:00 P.M.)
1. Citizen input

2. *|nterviews of the firms provided by Director of Financial Services re: quotes for annual
independent audit from the following:
a. Marcum, LLP
b. Hague, Sahady & Co.
¢c. Roselli, Clark and Associates (referred 6-11-2024)

.3 Transfers and appropriations -

~ ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 » EMAIL city_clerks@fallriverma.org



7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF IT RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.)

PRIORITY MATTERS

1. *Mayor and confirmation of the appointment of Talos Farris as Veterans' Agent

2, *Mayor and confirmation of the reappointment of David Underhill to the Fall River

Housing Authority (tabled 6-11-2024) -

3. *Mayor and order to accept a vehicle donation from Jennifer Gergel of a 2006 Nissan
Altima to the Fall River Fire Department for vehicular accident safety and extrication
fraining.

4. *Mayor and order establishing a revolving fund within the Health and Human Services

Department, pursuant to the provision of M.G.L. Ch. 44, §53 %, for expenditures
allowable under the Municipal Opicid Settlement Abatement Payments

5. *Mayor and order transferring the sum of $100,000 from the Opioid Stabilization Fund to
the Opioid Settlement Revoiving Fund ,

8. *Mayor and order transferring the sum of $6,400,000 from the FY23 Surplus Revenue to
the Stabilization Fund :

7. *Mayor and order/resolution with drafted ballot question relative to the new Diman
Regional Vocational Technical High School

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS - None

COMMITTEE REPORTS - None

ORDINANCES - None

RESOLUTIONS

8. *The Committee on Public Safety convene with the Palice Chief, Fire Chief, a
representative from the Massachusetts Bay Transit Authority (MBTA) and any other
interested parties to discuss ongoing first responder training, public safety information
and general security plans related to the MBTA Commuter Rail zones.

CITATIONS
9. Lenny Nicolan ~ Celebration of his 90" Birthday

10. Christopher Silvia — Recognition of community engagement and outreach

ORDERS — HEARINGS
Joint Pole Location

11. Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc. —
Installation of three (3) new jointly owned pole and one (1) new jointly owned anchor
on Robin Street

ORDERS —~ MISCELLANEOUS

12, Paolice Chief's report on licenses: -
Taxicab Drivers
Kenneth Chace, Jr. James Smith

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650



COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS
13. *Claims :
14. Planning Board Minutes — April 8, 2024

City Council Minutes

15. *Public Hearing — June 3, 2024

- 186. *Public Hearings — June 11, 2024
17. *Committee on Finance — June 3, 2024
18. *Committee on Finance — June 4, 2024
18. *Committee on Finance — June 5, 2024
20. *Committee on Finance ~ June 10, 2024
21. *Committee on Finance — june 11, 2024
22. *City Council — June 11, 2024

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS —~ NOTICES — None

City Clerk

OTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON (if received):

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Ordinances and Legislation recommending:
All readings with Emergency Preamble:
*Proposed Ordinance - Traffic, handicapped parking
+ Third Street, West, 20 feet south of Branch Street
» Third Street, West, 96 feet south of Branch Street
« Eastern Avenue, East, 268 feet north of Pleasant Street
- Eddy Street, West, 156 feet south of Beattie Street
» Jencks Street, West, 21 feet north of Alden Street
« Palmer Street, North, 318 feet west of East Main Street
« Pitman Street, East, 291 feet north of Harriman Street
« Russell Brogan Boulevard, South, 140 feet east of County Street

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650



FINANCE_d~

City of Fall River
CAOLRRS ' T By g
o= Massachusetts RECEIVED

Department of Financial Services
TREASURER ¢ COLLECTOR » AUDITOR e ASSESSOR

== N
'_Fouuuaoi' e = i P
"

I WY 23 P 2 g8

COY CLERK
FALLRIVER HA
PAUL E. COOGAN Bridget Almon
Mayor Direcior of Financial Services

May 22, 2024

Council President Joseph Camara
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President Camara:

Pursuant to the City Charter, Section 6-6, the City issued and received responses to an RFQ for
annual audit services. The City received three bids from qualified firms. The law department has
issued a letter dated May 10, 2024, raising concerning of one of the responders.

I recommend the Council authorize the administration to execute the first year of the agreement
with options for the additional four years to Roselli and Clark. They have been the City’s outside
auditor for the last five years and are a qualified firm. In addition, Roselli & Clark is the low
bidder and provided the City with the most favorable pricing.

As it is the Council’s responsibility to select the outside auditor. I am providing the responses &
the attached tabulation sheet be provided to the council for the May 28, 2024, meeting. Once the
Council approves the audit firm the City can execute the agreement and begin the planning
process for the fiscal 2024 audit.

BridgetAlmon
Director of Financial Services

CITY OF FALL RIVER

CITY OF FALL RIVEI;L IN CITY COUNCIL
IN CITY COUN JUN 1‘-1 200
MAY 2 8 2024 Restine L Fo Thoe_Comnattee.
ec el A ank Lol on Fewanee 570 Cordiiot indinirdes g
o ?_’If/ﬁ/&» o) One Govermment Center » rall River, MA 02722

Wtﬁ/x&; Jrtih Hee. TEL (508) 324-2260 « FAX (508) 324-2040
5):? / Chailed ~



Citp of Fall Biver, 7 Zy Guros/ FINANCE_J-

ORDERED, that pursuant to Section 6-6 of the City Charter, Roselli, Clark
and Associates are hereby selected to provide independent financial audit

services as outlined in the attached proposai.

" CITY OF FALL RIVER

IN CITY COUNCIL nSlH%f{FALL RIVER
MAY 2 8 2024 ‘COUNCIL
o ticl Fp arol baid o JUN 11 2024
; L ALt s es oleined & She Comemitle.
&7

Grh the &?M@ %WW



FINANCE -

dIZALVLSIALID
S53HAGY
-SWYN ANYAINOD

{||821d|oA OFZUSiB ] [ 1DBOD)
, dIZI3LYLSIALID
. ‘ Lngo e m———
\/ \/ \/ \/ VIN paisyavony | 00°00G #9988 MRd m%,wmt_.rw%mjmmgnmmcw . -553Hady
$3)RID088Y ¢ WBID 'NiB3S0Y TJNYN ANVIWCD

BT Y MBIpUY 10BIUCT
. , . “AZAIVISIALTD
- 0220 VW 1sAR flBd O oo
N A 2 2 viN  {000°5CS| 000000068 L07# 9Ny 1UapIS3Id 9z} SS3AqY
03 7 Apeues "enbeHTSIYN ANVANO0

SIOUUOT) BJAY 10BIUCY

: AR A anusonoss  AIZALVIS/AIR
VIN] A N N v/N | 000°G2$] 00000010 LS RV Beity dhoss <SSy

d T WAZBIN "R ANYaROD

Al oA

SIS S>>

UONEIHIHED — HiAdd
wsoy | usuuzgag VYHYd | 820¢-Pc0cAA
3 epyyy | BB 78 102813107
__o_ﬁw.M.._mo :oﬁwﬁmu MMMHM,MM Buifqqoy | YOO 03 3008 m.,_M””wo.maz wnpuspRY mHW%hQ unowy pig eseq
By
YIN “1eAlY [[ed. se0i/es HIpny juepuadepul JWVYN LO3r0dd Z0 - vz #0Jd/ddd/84l
wd 0oz ‘IWIL ¥20z ‘Mgz ludy  :31va ONINIHO aIg

S11NS34 diF dilvingvi

H3A1d T1vd 40 ALID BHTTH
ONISYHOUNd




City of Fall River

LRIV R
LARS;,,‘,“3

o O
= Massachusetts e o aT =T LT e
RECEIVED
Office of the Mayor
0l w20 A 820
CITY CLERS i
PAUL E. COOGAN f FALL %\'WER. PA
Mayor
June 20, 2024

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Members of the City Council:

1 hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following appéintment:

Name: Talos Farris
" Address: 602 Dwelly Street Fall River, MA 02724
To: Veteran’s Agent

Effective Date: June 1, 2024

Annual salary: $70,000.00

Sincerely,

Paul E. Coogan

Mayor

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River
Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

RECEIVED

o -5 Al H

PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

EEWF%ELR%VEP HA
June 5, 2024 ‘ h

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River '

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation of the City Council for the following reappointment.
Name: David Underhill

Address 288 North Wall Street
‘ Fall River, MA 02723

Position: Housing Authority

Expiration: June 19, 2029

Sincerely,

s b G

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

JUN 11 2024

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




FAL

o
e‘d‘\

City of Fall River e
Massachusetts RECEIVED
Office of the Mayor — wm g 13 & 2 |9

L RNER
LARSH,p

E

CHY CLefs
fAL L RIVER HA

PauL E. COOGAN
Mayor

March 5, 2024

Council President

Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council,
Attached please find a request from Fire Chief, Jeffrey Bacon, to accept a donation of a 2006

Nissan Altima, for use in the Fire Department Training program. We ask for your every
consideration with this request.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
Vol @Tf
Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 «+ EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



FIRE DEPARTMENT

T CITY OF FALL RIVER

June 12, 2024

Mayor Coogan,

This letter is to request permission to accept a donation from city resident Jennifer Gergel. She
wishes to donate her 2006 Nissan Altima to the Fall River Fire Department for use in our training
program. Based on the vehicles condition, | would place its value at less than $700. As you know, we
rely on donations like this to train our members in vehicle accident procedures including incident scene

safety, and use of extricaticn tools.

Respectfully,

Chief Jeffrey P. Bacon

Jeffrey P. Bacon + Fire Chief
140 Commerce Drive « Fall River, MA 02720
TEL {508) 324-2740 « EAX {508) 672-5993 + EMAIL firechief@frfd.org



City of JFall Wiber, 4 Gy e

ORDERED, that under the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A 1/2, the City of
Fall River be, and the same is hereby, authorized to accept a donation from Jennifer Gergel of a
- 2008 Nissan Altima to be used by the Fall River Fire Department for the purpose of firefighter
vehicular accident safety and extrication training.



City of Fall River
"°“° Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

ANE,
(2N
7

ﬂ #’
5_9: i

e

CE]
B JH20 P 3y

PaUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

CIW{ L

B O

ALL RIVER, HA—
June 14, 2024

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Council Members:

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44, § 53E% require spending limits be established for
revolving funds for use by the City, departments, boards, committees, agencies and officers in
connection with the operation of programs or activities that generate fees, charges or other
receipts to support all or some of the expenses of those programs or activities.

Your approval of the associated appropriation order is respectfully requested.

Ordered, that under the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 53
E %, the City of Fall River by vote of the City Council, hereby establishes authorized
spending limits for the following Revolving Funds for FY 235:

Opioid Settlement Revolving Fund $500,000 Health and Human Services

Should you have any questions or concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact
Bridget Almon or myself.

Best Regards,

lged &

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of FFall Riber, 2 Es Cunos

ORDERED, by the City Council of the City of Fall River, that the City of
Fall River does hereby establish a revolving fund, pursuant to the provisions of
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44, Section 53E %2, within the Health and
Human Services Department, into which shall be paid all costs, expenses
incurred by the Health and Human Services Department for expenditures
allowable under the Municipal Opioid Settiement Abatement Payments pursuant
to Massachusetis General Laws Chapter 21E.

" BE IT FURTHER ORDERED that the Health and Human Services shall be
authorized to make expenditures from said revolving fund, in an amount not to
exceed $500,000 during the fiscal year.



City Of Fall Rlver T T TR -

" {"" 3 N

Massachusetts . b
Department of Health & Human Services™ ¥ -t p 3 b
| CITL,‘({ N LE; .
CLER
FALL RIVER, T
. PAULE. COOGAN TESS CURRAN. MPH
Mayor Director Health & Human Services

June 6, 2024

Council President

Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Attached please find a request from the Fall River Health and Human Services Director for the
use of Massachusetts Opioid Settlement Funds. The total amount requested is $100,000.

Thank you for your consideration with this request.

/S'ﬁerely,
(7wl i
Paul E. Coogan

Mayor

'One Government Cénter « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Department of Health & Human Services

PAUL E. COOGAN _ TESS CURRAN. MPH

Mayor Director Health & Human Services
June 6, 2024
Mayor Coogan

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mayor Coogan,

As you are aware the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (MassDOT) recently cleared
homeless encampments in Fall River. These encampments, located on state land at Lewiston
Street and Brayton Avenue, were completely disbanded and cleared the week of May 21, 2024.
Prior to MassDOT’s arrival, local outreach teams had been working with individuals hvmg in the
encampments to inform them of the state’s plan to clear the land and worked to connect
individuals to alternate housing sources and or treatment. During that outreach, 16 individuals
living in these encampments agreed to seek treatment.

In response to MassDOT’s plans to clear their land and the willingness of individuals to seek
treatment, the City of Fall River in partnership with Catholic Charities submitted a request for
proposal (RFP) titled “Enhancement without Encampment” to the Fall River Opioid Settlement
Advisory Committee (FROSAC). This proposal will provide “holistic support to individuals
transitioning from homeless encampments to detox, step-down units, and sober living
environments”. Through this proposal the City of Fall River commits to funding sober house
beds for up to 20 individuals for a period of six months. In addition to providing housing
stability, the City of Fall River’s FAST Team will provide comprehensive wrap around services
to these individuals. These services include providing assistance to develop resumes, accessing
job training programs, supporting securing employment opportunities, making connections to
recovery centers, and supporting transportation needs.

Due to the immediate need to support individuals in the encampments, the FROSAC reviewed
this proposal prior to the REP deadline during their May 28, 2024 meeting. At that time, the
FROSAC voted to support the application. Therefore, on behalf of the FROSAC, I am
respectfully requesting that $100,000 of Opioid Settlement Funds be utilized for the
“Enhancement without Encampment™ grant proposal.-

Sincerely,

Tess Curran
Director of Health and Human Services

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2410 « FAX (508) 324-2403 « EMAIL tcurran{@fallriverma.org



City of FFall River, 72 G Cune

June 20, 2024
ORDERED:

That the sum of $100,000 be, and the same is, hereby transferred to Opioid
Settlement Revolving Fund from Opioid Stabilization Fund:

Opioid Stabilization Fund $100,000



0t ‘5z 3unf
S9IAJBS [RIUEL 10 10123410

00°000°001 $ 00000001 s - S pung BuinoAay pioido
E6'BTEEERT ¢ {00°000'00T) S E6'6TECERT S pund uoneziqgels pioido
aJuejeg paisnipy patiajsued] unowy uonieudosddy pasiaay /leuidug aurg

sishjeuy Jaquinp Jajsuelf /uciielidoiddy qN_ Ad



City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

ERET T pe e
!g;!{f’ffg‘;:"

[

T IM20 P 31

PAUL E. COOGAN

Mayor _ BITY €L
FALL TJE“I‘T MA T
June 20, 2024
The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Council Members:

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 32 of the Massachusetts General Laws,
I recommend the following appropriations to your Honorable Body.

1.  $6,400,000 That the sum of $6,400,000 be, and the same is, hereby transferred to
the STABILIZATION FUND from the FY23 SURPLUS REVENUE.
"If you have any questions or concerns regarding this, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

Mayor

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River, % Gy Buneid

June 19, 2024

ORDERED:

That the sum of $6,400,000 be, and the same is, hereby transferred to the
Stabilization Fund from FY23 Surplus Revenue:

FY23 Surplus Revenue $6,400,000



FY24 Appropriation/Transfer Number Analysis

Line

Original/Revised Appropriation

Amount Transferred

Adjusted Balance

FY 23 SURPLUS REVENUE

mHmUENmmoh‘m Fund

$

5,948,417.45 5

10,626,684.35 &

(6,400,000.00} $

6,400,000.00 5

548,417.45

17,026,684.35

| certify that there are sufficient funds available for these transfers.

V.m%&.c A0

\QE >:&%,

./

June 25,

2




City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

PAUL E. COOGAN

Mayor .
CiTY CLERA..
FALL RIVER, MA
June 20, 2024
City Council President
Member of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilor President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Attached for your consideration please find a draft ballot question and resolution relative to the
new Diman Regional Vocational Technical High School drafted by corporation counsel for your
consideration.

Thank you and if additional information is needed, please contact my office.

%erely,

e

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



OFFICE OF THE
CORPORATION COUNSEL

CITY OF FALL RIVER

June 20, 2024

Paul Coogan, Mayor

City of Fall River

One Government Center
- Fall River, MA 02723

RE: DRAFT DIMAN REGIONAL VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL BALLOT
QUESTION '

Dear Mayor Coogan:

_ Attached please find a draft City Council Resolution relative to a Diman Regional
Voca‘uonal Technical High School Ballot Question (including the language of the proposed Ballot
Question). The Ballot Question seeks approval of the Fall River Electorate of a Debt Exclusion
pursuant to General Laws Chapter 59 §21C for the payment of the City’s allocable share of the
principal and interest on bonds, notes or certificates of indebtedness relative to the design,
construction, and original equipping and furnishing of the new Diman Regional Vocational
Technical High School. The Ballot Question also seeks approval of the Electorate, pursuant to City
Code of Ordinance Section 2-131 of the City Council Vote of February 22, 2022 approving the
Greater Fall River Regional Vocational School District’s Vote to borrow for said purpose which
results in the City being responsible for its allocable share, currently 74.9%, of said principal and
interest on bonds, notes or certificates of indebtedness.

Section 2-131 of the City Code of Ordinances applies for the following reasons:
1. General Laws Chapter 44A, Section 10, provides in relevant part:

Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to relieve any city or town of the
obligation imposed on it by law to appropriate and to include in its annual tax levy
amounts necessary to pay, in each year, the principal and interest maturing and
becoming due on any qualified bonds issued by such city, town or regional school
district.

2. General Laws Chapter 71, 16(d), grants a regional school district the following
authority, providing in relevant part:

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722 « TEL (508} 324-2650
Workers Compensation (508) 324-2540 » FAX (508) 324-2655 + EMAIL lawoffice@fallriverma.org
Equal Justice Under Law



d) To incur debt for the purpose of acquiring land and constructing, reconstructing,
adding to and equipping a school building or for the purpose of remodeling and
making extraordinary repairs to a school building and for the construction of
sewerage systems and sewerage treatment and disposal facilities, or for the
purchase or use of such systems with municipalities, and for the purpose of
purchasing department equipment; or for the purpose of constructing,
reconstructing or making improvements to outdoor playground, athletic or
recreational facilities; or for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing or
resurfacing roadways and parking lots; or for the purpose of any other public work
or improvement of a permanent nature required by the district; or for the purpose
of any planning, architectural or engineering costs relating to any of the above
purposes; provided, however, that written notice of the amount of the debt and of
the general purposes for which it was authorized shall be given to the board of
selectmen in each of the towns comprising the district not later than 7 days after the
date on which the debt was authorized by the district committee; provided further,
that no debt may be incurred until the expiration of 60 days after the date on which
the debt was authorized; and provided further, that before the expiration of this
period any member town of the regional school district may hold a town meeting
for the purpose of expressing disapproval of the amount of debt authorized by the
_district committee, and if at that meeting a majority of the voters present and voting
express disapproval of the amount authorized by the district committee, the debt
shall not be incurred and the district school committee shall prepare another
proposal which may be the same as any prior proposal and an authorization to incur
debt therefor. Debt incurred under this section shall be payable within 30 years, but
no such debt shall be issued for a period longer than the maximum useful life of the -
project being financed as determined in accordance with guidelines established by
the director of accounts pursuant to section 38 of chapier 44,

In the case of a vocational regional school district, if the district agreement so
provides or is amended to so provide, such debt may also be incurred if two thirds
of the member towns do not vote disapproval within said sixty day period provided
that said towns which have not voted disapproval agree, within ninety days of the
date on which said debt was authorized, to pay the total bond indebtedness
authorized by the district committee without contribution by the member towns
which voted disapproval of the amount of said debt. The member towns of such
vocational regional school district which have voted disapproval of the new
indebtedness shall have the right to retain their membership in the school district as
provided in their district agreement except that they shall not be allowed any added
enrollment that might result solely from the expansion of facilities that occurs on
account of said new indebtedness.

3. On February 15, 2022, the City Clerk received correspondence from the Greater Fall
River Vocational School District (hereinafter “the Diman Regional Schoel District”)

2



informing the City that on February 10, 2022 the Diman Regional School District voted
to appropriate the amount of $293,479,760 for the purpose of paying costs of designing,
engineering, constructing and equipping the New Diman Regional Vocational
Technical High School and related athletic facilities located at 251 Stonehaven Road,
Fall River, MA 02723 including the payment of all costs incidental or related thereto
(the "Diman Regional School District Vote").

4. The Diman Regional School District Vote also authorized the Diman Regional School
* District to borrow said amount, under and pursuant to Chapter 703 of the Acts of 1962,
as amended, the District Agreement, as amended, or pursuant to any other enabling
authority. In said vote, the Diman Regional School District also acknowledged that the
MSBA's grant program is a non-entitlement, discretionary program based on need as
determined by the MSBA, and any Project costs the District incurs in excess of any
grant approved by and reccived from the MSBA shall be the sole responsibility of the
Diman Regional School District.

5. On February 22, 2022, the City Council voted 6-3 to approve the Diman Regional
School District’s vote appropriating the amount of $293,479,760 and authorizing the
borrowing.

6. Pursuant to the February 22, 2022 City Council Vote, the City is now responsible for
its allocable share of the $293,479,760 minus any MSBA Reimbursement and any other
grants that may be secured by the Diman Regional School District (hereinafter “the
Diman Debt™). '

7. Fall River City Code of Ordinances Section 2-131 provides:

No order authorizing the issuance of bonds, notes or certificates of indebtedness in
the amount of $5,000,000 or to exceed $20,000,000 within a fiscal year, or in excess
thereof, for any purpose, shall become effective until and unless the order is -
submitted to a vote of the registered voters of the City for adoption or rejection at
a general or special City election. Such election shall be in the same manner and
with the same force and effect as provided for measures submitted to the voters
pursuant to MGL c. 43, § 43. This requirement shall not be applicable to any
municipal project for which state or federal reimbursement of not less than 51% of
the project cost has been approved, to any temporary loan in anticipation of
revenue, reimbursement by the commonwealth or revenue from the sale of bonds,
notes or certificates of indebtedness, as authorized pursuant to MGL c. 44, §§ 4, 6,
6A and 17, or to any temporary loans for payment or final judgments or other
emergency appropriations as authorized pursuant to MGL ¢. 44, § 7, ¢l. 11, or MGL
c. 44, § 8, cl. 2 and cl. 9, or to refunding bonds or notes as authorized by MGL c.
44, § 21A.



8.

10.

The Diman Regional School District Vote provided in relevant part that “no amounts
shall be borrowed pursuant to this vote in the event that a member city or town of the
District shall express disapproval of the debt authorized by this vote within sixty (60)
days of the date of March 22, 2022”. Therefore, the February 22, 2022 City Council
Vote in essence authorizes the Diman Regional School District pursuant to General
Laws Chapter 71, Section 16(d) to issue the Diman Debt for which the City will be

'liable to pay it allocable share, a sum which is clearly larger than $5 Million Dollars.

If the MSBA reimbursement for the construction of the new Diman is less than 51%,
then a vote of the Fall River Electorate would be required.

The Diman Regional School District Vote provided that the MSBA reimbursement
“shall not exceed the lesser of (1) seventy-nine and seventy-seven one hundredths
percent (79.77%) of eligible, approved Project costs, as determined by the MSBA, or
(2) the total maximum grant amount determined by the MSBA, and that-the amount of
the borrowing authorized pursuant to this vote shall be reduced by any grant amount
set forth in the Project Funding Agreement that may be executed between the District
and the MSBA.”

During a Meeting between representative of the Diman Regional School District and
the Mayor, the City was informed that the current estimated MSBA reimbursement was
54% to 55%, but that this estimated reimbursement could be less depending on
environmental remediation and other costs. The Diman Regional School District has
previously estimated the MSBA reimbursement as high as 58% and as low as 47%.

The final MSBA reimbursement will not be determined until the post construction financial
audit of the costs of the new Diman. When this financial audit takes place, the City will already be
paying its allocable share of the Diman Debt. In light of the foregoing, it is a distinct possibility
that the final MSBA reimbursement may be less than 51%. Therefore, the prudent action would
be to include approval pursuant to City Code Section 2-131 in the Debt Exclusion Ballot Question.

Very truly yours,

e

Corporation Counsel



Citp of Ffall River, 2 % Bororost

ORDERED and RESOLVED pursuant to the provisions of General Laws Chapter 59, Section 21C,
and Section 2-131 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Fall River this day of July,
2024

(1) That the City of Fall River, pursuant to General Laws Chapter 59, § 21C(k), shall seek
voter approval at the election to be held on November 5, 2024 to assess taxes in excess of
the amount allowed pursuant to General Laws Chapter 59 §21C for the payment of the
City’s allocable share of the principal and interest on bonds, notes or certificates of
indebtedness, issued by the Greater Fall River Regional Vocational School District to pay
costs of designing, constructing, originally equipping and furnishing a new regional high
school, including the payment of all costs incidental or related thereto, and pursuant to City
of Fall River Code of Ordinances Section 2-131 shall seek voter approval at said election
of the City’s Approval on February 22, 2022 of the Greater Fall River Regional Vocational
School District’s Vote to borrow for said purpose which results in the City being
responsible for its allocable share of said principal and interest on bonds, notes or
certificates of indebtedness; and that

(2) the City Clerk is hereby directed to place the following question on the ballot for such
election:

Pursuant to Section 2-131 of the Fall River City Code of Ordinances, do you adopt
the City Council’s approval on February 22, 2022 of the Greater Fall River
Regional Vocational School District’s vote to borrow for costs associated with the
construction of a new regional vocational high school (Diman), which will obligate
the City to pay for its allocable share of said project, and shall the City of Fall River
be allowed to exempt from the provisions of Proposition Two and One-Half, so-
called, the amounts required to pay for the City’s allocable share of the principal
and interest on bonds, notes or certificates of indebtedness, issued by the Greater
Fall River Regional Vocational School District to pay the costs of designing,
constructing, originally equipping and furnishing a new regional vocational high
school, including the payment of all costs incidental or related thereto.



City of Fall Wiber, 4 Gy Eone

(Councilor Paul B. Hart}

WHEREAS, the Massachusetts Bay Transit Authority (MBTA) Commuter Rail train
“tracks will soon be operational for locomotive testing within the City of Fall River, and

WHEREAS, train tracks are often challenging to access for large emergency vehicles,
such as ambulances and fire engine trucks, and

WHEREAS, the public safety of the comnﬁuters on the train, pedestrians around the area
of the train tracks and all first responders are of utmost importance during the development and
the future regular operation of the MBTA Commuter Rail trains, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Committee on Public Safety convene with the Police Chief,
" Fire Chief, a representative from the Massachusetts Bay Transit Authority and any other
interested parties to discuss ongoing first responder training in relation to the new rail system,
" information that should be provided to the general public regarding safety around locomotives,
both on foot and in vehicles, and plans to increase security for all who use, reside near or
commute within the area of the new MBTA Commuter Rail zones.

(Filed 6-14-2024)



LAW OFFICES OF
- BUCACCI AND SIMONIAN, P.C.
Anthony C. Bucacei, Esq, - Direct Lines
Robert S. Simonian, Esq: Anthony C, Bucacci, Esq.
PROUP TR S , e - . ;
John 8. Simonian, Esq.. %:‘2 & G E E ’\ej E D P‘&E{S(()SS(}}sg’istf_()g()g(L )
*Of Counsel: Admitted in MA and RI W N 2 0 Alk gq Robc(rstoss.)sg%oﬁ)agé Esq.
Email: bucacciandsimonian@grnail.com Fax (508) 678-4036
EITY CLERR ,QZE_L
FALL RIVER, MA
Tune 18, 2024

! .
CERTIFIED MAIL: 70151520 0002 1167 4899

City of Fall River

ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

RE: . Our Client: Janese Noble
Date of Loss: 04/25/2023
Employer:  City of Fall River
Employee:  Anoush Alemian

Dear Sir or Madam:

As you are awaré this office is representing Ms. Janese Noble for the injuries she sustained in a
motor vehicle accident that occurred on or about April 25, 2023.

SUMMARY
On or about the above-mentioned date and time, my client was travelling north on Davol Street

in Fall River, at the-green light she proceeded through the infersection when your client initiated
a u-turn from the opposite direction and struck my client’s vehicle.

TREATMENT

Ms. Noble sought medical treatment at St. Anne’s Flospital where x-rays were taken and she was
examined and discharged with instructions to follow up with her physician.

Thue to persistent pain, swelling and stiffness, Ms. Noble sought treatment with Dr. Sooch who
referred her to physical therapy At this time, Ms. Noble was unable to work and was on
tcmpomry disability.

Ms. Nobie sought treatment with Signature Medical Group Brockton Hospital for physical
therapy. Her treatment consisted of manual therapy, therapeutic exercises and other supportive
procedures.

155 NORTH MAIN STREET, FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS 02720
FALL RIVER (508) 673-9500 - NEW BEDFORD (508) 993-6700 « TAUNTON (508) 821-7979

i

1%



oEL-F1]

RECEIVED
City of Fall River B ITY ALY

Notice of Clai ' "~
tice of Claim CiTY {;‘LERHEH_ELS_C
Claimant's name: Progressive Direct Insurance Company A/S/C DIERCKS, COURT{,%MQRNER; d

Claimant’s complete address: PO BOX 94639 CLEVELAND, OH 44101

Telephone number: Home: 877-818-0139 Work:

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):
AUTO CLAIM

Date and time of accident; 12/20/2023, 11:00 AM ET Amount of damages claimed: $327.25

Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as possible):
273 OAK GROVE AVE FALL RIVER, MA USA

Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary}:

Our insured's vehicle was parked at 273 Oak Grove Ave, in Fall River, MA when a city water depf vehicle with plate
FIMEEYET operated by Perez, Heclor, failed 1o mantain proper lookout and control af vehicle, struck our insureds parked vehicle.
We are seeking reimbursement for our insured's vehicle damages,

Have you submitted a clalm to any insurance company for damages artsmg from this lnctdent? If so, name and

~ address of insurance company Ckves [ No
. Progressive Direct Insurance Company PO BOX 94639 CLEVELAND, OH 441014639

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will hbecome the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my kfﬁedge.

e s Sk

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based‘ on a defect in a public way, you must file within{ays df the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS. '

Date: , Claimant’s signature:

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For officlal use only:
Copies forwarded to: LAity Clerk  n/law ,\}(ity Councl  (f-Eity-Adrministrator- &’umm Date:




_ LAW OFFICES A - o ’3
BRIAN R, CUnEHa, EsQr* 311 PINE STREET

NELIA CaMARa DESTEFANG, ESQ.* _ BRl AN CU NH A ‘ © FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS 02720
: o : - {608) 675-9500 - .

HonEY POLNER, Bsq., R.N. Fax: (508) 679-6360

KARBN 4. ALEGRIA, Hisq,* & ASSOCIATES
SHARON D. SYBEL, Esq.** ' .

WEBSITE: www . briancunha.com
brian@briancunha.com
+*,EMBER MaA & RI BAR . ‘ . nel@briancunha.com

RECEIVED  lares@oriancushacon
T2 10 212 9o

honey@hriancunha.com

Via Certified Mail No: 7017 0660 0000 7526 7891

Paul Coogan, Mayor CiTY CLE{{;{_@% -
CITY OF FALL RIVER FALL RWERLM%“

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

NOTICE PURSUANT TO MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAWS,
CHAPTERS 258 AND 81

RE: Erica Britto :
VS City of Fall River/ Faneeks

Dear Mayor Googan:

Please be advised that our office has been retained to represent the above-named, Erica Britto, with
respect to serious personal injuries she suffered on May 25, 2024 at approximately 2:00 p.m. On said date,
Ms. Britto went to the establishment of Faneeks located at 269 Rhode Island Avenue, Fall River,
Massachusetts. Ms. Britto parked in front of the building and went into Faneek’s to pick up her order. Ms.
Britto then left the establishment and while stepping off the sidewalk onto the pavement, the pavement was
sunk in creating a hole and causing Ms. Britto to fall to the ground. The City of Fall River, has negligently
failed to maintain the roadway in a safe condition. It was foreseeable that a pedestrian stepping off a
sidewalk onto the pavement would be caused to lose control and fall to the ground due to the hole in the
pavement. The condition that the roadway was left in caused Ms. Britto - to fall, which resulted in her
sustaining serious and permanent injuries including a broken fibula.

Our client, Erica Britto, claims that said accident was directly and proximately caused by the failure
of the City of Fall River to warm, provide notice, and maintain a safe and hazardous free roadway. Asaresult
. of said accident, Ms. Britto sustained serious and permanent injuries for which we are making a claim.

Kindly contact this office with regard to an amicable settlement of this matter. Your anticipated
courtesy and cooperation is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

& % fIATES, P.C.
KAA:smf .

ce! City Solicitor’s Office, One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722
CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED NO: 7017 0660 0000 7526 7907

J C.n:.}.z_(:le.l:kls_O.fﬁJ&.Qlfy Hall, One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722
CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED NO: 7017 0660 0000 7526 7914

ToL. FREE NEW BEDFORD, MA. E. ProvipENGE, RI

1.800-322-8300 / G'ZI/ (!&// v /W ‘/afirf ZZ)JB;ZT 100 /0 7 /,9 /ze/ (401) 434-6300



K,

City of Fall River RECEIVED
- i - ' )
Notice of Claim W AR P 2 29

Claimant’s name: _ZANM Dol DeMEDETIRe S # 3\ 11{ 37/\/’)
Claimant’s complete address: AR &R b’?z/&t'w ST CiTY %%}%FQE‘{EH. A /
Telephone number:  Home: S @8 <S8 Z 01/ /  Work:

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage)

PoY Hote bA+IAGE

Date and time of accident: Oé 05;[1_’2 Amount of damages claimed: ’?33 /&

Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as possible):

GREFMLEAF ST, FA4L RIVER

Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary):

Po¥F HoLE DAMAGE CAUsIve A TRE Jo B DACAGLRA

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and

address of insurance company: [ Yes No

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.

Date: G/ 0@4 2 Y Claimant’s signature: %#WMW

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim Is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : Cf Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

Vs <
Far official use anly: J v/ l/ ‘ ok
Copies forwarded to: & City Clerk Law City Council 01 City Administrator \ﬂ(m Date: QQS ! \ _QPE}
L]




City of Fall vaezﬂzq JN 12 A S 53
Notice of Claim
. C 7 0f '."-i;i-t - 0
DAVID WINGATE w:—%ﬁ“éw‘f:%_
3874 NORTH MAIN STREET
508-674-6324 on, 508-272-0242

Claimant’s name:

Claimant’s complete address:

Telephone number: Home:

Natuyf % auto acc)lz%ﬁ: slip an%lﬁgbhc way or property damage):
Date and time of acc|dent /- 72 ’Aﬁ.?%p‘mcunt of damages claimed: $3 044 00

Exact lpcation of the ingjdent: mc!ude as much detail as poss1b!e)

R DED — S D8 WL c/fg/ozm 94&@5’

Circumstances of the mcrdent (attach additional pages if necessary):

S Lin€ 6/68/4/4( &1 7Y HAD 7D
TE BRI A

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and

address of insurance company: Oves ENo

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that'y'ou provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.} Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim {for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury wa

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowl

Date: 'b —~J1-Z §=’?§/ Claimant’s signature:

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : Cit\j Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fail River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizang®

For official use only:

Capies forwarded to: B-City Clerk & 1aw MYCGuncil ) City Administrator Q/WAWéchDate: 54 /yg 7




1%

R CEIVED

City of Fall River 2824 JH 12 AC 0

Notice of Claim L )
: ' CiTy CLERE’LM

Claimant’s name: "? oN |.S M'\(\SC)Y\ FALL RIVER, MA

Claimant’s complete address: MMM_M_

Te!epﬁonenumber: C.e\\ 7104 -93p 4745 Work:

Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):
D(‘Or)ar\—u dQMQQ

Pate and tlme ofacmdent 5/ I3 - 5//'//26/ Amount of damages claimed: $ \C\ \O, 0D

Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as possnble)

: : . ¥ y S\ E'?_ &l

Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary): Lhex he Ciku'S woter

G5k (celdeed Wne woakes line.
rom this incident? If so, -name and

Leder Wk Side wolld Bhinwece e

<l
Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arlsmg?

address of insurance company: D Yes X No

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any

documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

I swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge ' ‘
Date: [Q\!\ ! aﬂ Claimant’s signature:"t\';’% ’

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim Is based on'a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If

your claim is based on the negligence or wrongfuf act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

_ Return this from to : City Clerk, 2" F1.. One Government Center, Fall River, MIA 02722

You shouid consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use oniy:

. ¢ . g
Coples forwarded to: & City Clerk ‘Eﬁw Qﬂ‘l{yCouncH O City Administrator \'H/W‘b/ﬂ"i j_@_f’ ¥ Date: é‘/ziﬂ‘?



RECEIVED

City of Fall River 0 SOt A S 4b
Notice of Claim - "
Claimant’s name: Susan Ulmschneider C!TY, E\LLELP:[?. MER A 0?\ -

Claimant's mmplete addfess: 162 Cher[y St. Somel'set, MA 02726
Home: C&ll 401-835-0557 Waork:

. Telephone number:

Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, slip and fali on pubfic way or property damage}):
auto accident

Date and time of accident: 5/29/24 16:59 Amount of damages claimed:

Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail s possible):
at intersection Rt 44 W and Rt 105 Piympton St. Middleborough, MA

Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary):
| was stopped a few cars back from a red light when | was hit/rear ended

by a Fall River Police van. See attached police report.

Have you submitted a claim to af;y insurance co%p,?l for damages arising from this incidemt? If so, name and
address of insuranhce company: £ Yes o

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.} Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

{ swear that the fads stated above are true to the best of my k% %\/
June 11,2024 Caimant’'s sngnature /L\
WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If

your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to: City:Clerk, 2™ Fl.. One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

Far offidial use ondy:

Copies forwarded to: ER/Citv Clerk D/Law B/City Council --Siy-Administctac. I?/ ‘F[Z _Q f} Date; (4 ‘ 4 J ZQ




City of Fall River "

Notice of Claim o fp%i%%‘é@
Susan B. Rounds
50 Highland St. Unit 124 Taunton, MA 02780

508-386-3605 work, 508-208-3279 Retired

Claimant’'s name:

Claimant’s complete address:

Telephone number: Home:

Nature of claim: {e.g.,. auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):
Auto damage from pothole '

6/4/2024 2pm Amount of damages claimed: $$ 72848

Date and time of accident:

Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as possible):
Central St. between Durfee & the Broadway Ext.

Circumstances of the incident: {attach additional pages if necessary):
Proceeding down the hill towards the traffic light on Broadway ext. Hit a pothole

with vehicle. Days later heard squeaks in front end and steering was off.
Before | spoke to the City Clerk | spoke to DPW. They asked where this pothole
located so if it is fixed it got fixed after my car fell in it. PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and
address of insurance company: [vYes No

Be sure to attach the original of any bills Issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.

Date: 6/14/2024 Claimant’s signature&-&h‘f\r\ &OU/\J\&,S

WHEN TO FILE: [f your claim is based on a defectin a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ F|.. One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: Date: d?/i (Y/ﬁzq

Copies forwarded to: ¥ City Clerk & Law W, City Council _ City Admiristrator ¥ DO M




v CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS

MEETING: June 3, 2024, at 5:45 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding,; -
Counciiors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dlonne Paui B. Hart,
Bradford L. Kilby, Linda M. Pereira, Ciiff Ponte, Andrew J. Raposo and
Laura-Jean Sampson

ABSENT: None

IN ATTENDANCE:  Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator
Bridget Aimon, Director of Financial Services

The President called the meeting to order at 5:50 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium and that the purpose of the
hearing was to hear ail persons interested and wishing to be heard on the following:

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councifor Sampson, it was
unanimously voted to open the public hearing, with Councilor Cadime absent and not voting.

Councilor Cadime arrived at 6:00 p.m.

FISCAL YEAR 2025 MUNICIPAL BUDGET

The President asked if there were any proponents to be heard and Seth Thomas Aitken, City
Administrator, and Bridget Almon, Director of Financial Services, provided a presentation of the
proposed Fiscal Year 2025 (FY25) Municipal Budget. The presentation included the budget’s
financial resources, such as real estate taxes and local receipts, a summary of anticipated FY25
expenditures, such as education and retirement obligations, and concerns for future budgets,
such as debt assessments and retention of City employees.

Councilor Dionne voiced concern regarding Fall River’s anticipated payments for the new Diman
Regional Vocational Technical High School. Ms. Aimon explained that there is a short-term
decrease in required payments during FY285, but that will be increasing within the next two .
years. Councilor Dionne also stated that the salary differences between different departments
were significant, and that she would be requesting additional information from the respective
Department Heads.



S

Councifor Kilby and the Director of Financial Services held a brief discussion regarding capital
investment with City funds. Ms. Almon clarified that the Financial Departments negotiated better
interest rates for the investments, so a larger amount of investment revenue will occur within the
next few years.

Vice President Pereira commented that there is a large discrepancy between municipal
employee salaries and salaries of Fall River School Department employees in similar positions,
which encourages municipal employees to apply for jobs within the schools. Vice President
Pereira emphasized that this discrepancy of salaries affects the staffing within municipal
departments, which may cause delays and frustration for residents and business owners who
must do business within Government Center and other City facilities.

Councilor Ponte and the Director of Financial Services discussed the planned use of Free Cash
within the FY25 budget, concerns regarding reliance on one-time funding, such as American
Rescue Plan Act funds, and anticipated averages of new revenue growth within FY25. Councifor
Ponte requested that, within the next few days, Ms. Almon provide data to the Committee
members regarding the breakdown of anticipated growth along with an expfanation of how the
average growth data was calculated.

The President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents.

On a motion made by Councilor Ponte and seconded by President Camara, it was unanimously
voted to close the public hearing at 6:08 p.m.

List of documents and cther exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda (attached)
Fiscal Year 2025 Municipal Budget PowerPoint Presentation

A true copy. Attest:

/] Buecedard

City Clerk



CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS

MEETING: June 11, 2024, at 5:55 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Micheile M. Dionne, Paul B. Hart,
Bradford L. Kilby, Linda M. Pereira, Cliff Ponte, Andrew J. Raposo
and Laura-Jean Sampson

ABSENT. None
IN ATTENDANCE: None
The President called the meeting to order at 8:04 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be

recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium and that the purpose of the
hearing was to hear all persons interested and wishing to be heard on the foilowing:

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Sampson, it was
unanimously voted to open the hearings.

Curb Removals _
1. Deniz Diogo, 401 Hyacinth Street, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing  Curbing Curbing Combined Opening
Opening tobe to be Proposed After
Removed  Added Alteration

401 Hyacinth Street 30.5 5 1) 35.%'

The parcel is currently serviced by a horseshoe driveway with two curb openings. One
opening is 19 feet in width and the second is 11.5 feet in width. The applicant proposes
to extend the 11.5 feet opening by an additional 5 feet. The total opening for the location
will be 35.5 feet.
The President asked if there were any proponents, and no one came forward. The President.
then asked if there were any opponents, and no one came forward.



b

2. 164 Elm Street, LLC, 2 Eaton Road, Quincy, MA 02169, for the removal of curbing as

follows:
Existing  Curbing Curbing Combined Opening
Opening tobe to be Proposed After
Removed Added Alteration
164 Elm Street 22.9' 19.2' 128 29.5°

The parcel is currently serviced by two separate driveways. A 10.3-foot opening and a

12.6-foot opening on Elm Street. The applicant proposes to close a 12.6-foot opening

and create a new 19.2-foot opening. The total opening for the location will be 29.5 feet.
The President asked if there were any proponents, and no one came forward. The President
then asked if there were any opponents, and no one came forward,

3. Destefano Family Living Trust, 311 Pine Street, for the removal of curbing as foliows:

Existing  Curbing Curbing Combined Opening
Opening tobe to be Proposed After
Removed  Added Alteration

311 Pine Street/ 38 10° 5' 43
Purchase Street

The parcel is currently serviced by two separate driveways. A 22-foot opening on Pine

Street and a 16-foot opening on Purchase Street. The applicant proposes to extend the

Purchase Street opening by an additional 5 feet. The total opening for the location will be

43 feet. '
The President asked if there were any proponents, and no one came forward, The President
then asked if there were any opponents, and no one came forward.

4. Serafin Sousa, 177 Doyle Street, for the removal of curbing as foliows:

Existing  Curbing Curbing Combined Opening

Opening  to be to be Proposed After
Removed  Added Alteration
177 Doyle Street/ 13.2° 17 o 302

North Rocliffe Street

The parcel is currently serviced by a 13.2-foot opening on Doyle Street. The applicant
proposes to construct a new 17-foot opening on North Rociiffe Street. The total opening
for the location will be 30.2 feet.
The President asked if there were any proponents, and no one came forward The President
then asked if there were any opponents, and no one came forward.



16

Street Acceptances
5. Mohawk Drive from Indian Town Road looping back to Indian Town Road
The President asked if there were any proponents, and no one came forward. The President
then asked if there were any opponents, and no one came forward. '

6. Gatehouse Drive from Prospect Street southerly to Maple Street
The President asked if there were any proponents, and no one came forward. The President
then asked if there were any opponents, and no one came forward,

Second Hand License
7. Sharon Vieira d/b/a J & J Diamond Jewelers, 400 Foley Street, Somerset, MA, 02726,
for permission to operate and maintain a second hand article store located at 167
Borden Street (jewelry {o be sold).
The President asked if there were any proponents, and no one came forward. The President
then asked if there were any opponents, and no one came forward. Councilor Dionne inquired
as to why this business needed a new second hand license. City Clerk stated that the ,orewous
license lapsed, and a hearing was required to reissue a new second hand license.

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Sampson, it was
unanimously voted to close the hearings at 6:11 p.m. '

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda (attached)

A true copy. Aftest:

Mlecon ) Boecchardl

City Clerk



COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: June 3, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: . President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne, Paul B. Hart,
Bradford L. Kilby, Linda M. Pereira, Cliff Ponte, Andrew J. Raposo
and Laura-Jean Sampson

ABSENT: None

IN ATTENDANCE:  Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator
Bridget Almon, Director of Financial Services
Maria Pontes, Superintendent, Fall River Public Schools
Kevin Almeida, Chief Financial Officer, Fall River Public Schools
Kenneth Pacheco, Chief Operating Officer, Fall River Public Schoois
Chief Paul Gauvin, Fall River Police Department
Chief Jeffrey Bacon, Fall River Fire Department
Captain Barrett Castro, Fali River Fire Department
Richard Aguiar, Director, Emergency Management Agency
Alison M. Bouchard, City Clerk
Ryan Lyons, Director, Board of Elections Department

The chair called the meeting to order at 6:08 p.m. and announced thai the meeting may be .

recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, persons are allowed to
address the Council for a period of three minutes prior to the beginning or at the conclusion of
business in the Committee on Finance.

1. Citizens' Input Time - None
2. School Department Presentation and Discussion of the Proposed Fiscal Year 2025
Budget

Superintendent Maria Pontes prowded a review of the Fall River School Department’s Proposed
Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 (FY25), which focused on eliminating vacant positions to decrease
overall costs while working to ensure necessary special education staffing is sufficient for
students within the City. Superintendent Pontes explained that many positions were funded by
Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Funds (ESSER) and cannot be
maintained when such funding is no longer available.



Councilor Raposo requested additional details regarding enrollment trends within the public
schools, development of new pre-kindergarten locations for young children, general costs per
pupil within the Fall River School Department, school bus costs and the number of students that
move to one of the regional schools after eighth grade. Kevin Almeida, Chief Financial Officer,
Fall River Public Schools, stated that the public school system currently has about 11,200
students enrolled and the cost per student was roughly $19,532 per year. Mr. Almeida also
stated that about 100 to 175 students move to regional high schools, such as Diman Regional
Vocational Technical High School and Bristol County Agricultural High School, each year after
finishing eighth grade. Superintendent Pontes provided information regarding the
redevelopment of older schools and buildings within the City that will be utilized for pre-
kindergarten classrooms, including portions of the closed Bishop Connolly High School, and
explained that more students require early intervention programs due to the recent pandemic.
The Superintendent also emphasized that they are working on obtaining the staffing needed for
these special education programs and have been hosting job fairs to aftract candidates.
Kenneth Pacheco, Chief Operating Officer, Fall River Public Schoaols, provided a detaifed
summary of school bus costs, and explained that there is a plan to switch to electric school
buses to reduce fuel costs. Mr. Pacheco also provided information regarding the need fo update
the current school bus zones so more students can be picked up in groups within a block of
homes, which will reduce the number of stops required and allow the bus to operate more
efficiently. A brief discussion was held between Councilor Raposo and Superintendent Pontes
regarding the plan to reassign district schools to alleviate the overabundance of students al
certain schools. Councilor Raposo and Mr. Pacheco held a detaifed discussion regarding
renovation plans for the old 8.M.C. Durfee High School, including the installation of a new roof,
the potential use of offices and the large parking lofs. '

Councilor Hart and Superintendent Pontes held a detailed discussion regarding different
Jocations within the City that will be used for the pre-kindergarten classroomns, such as the Falf
River Early Learning Center at 2501 South Main Street, and the plan for adjusting classrooms
within the new B.M.C. Durfee High School, which is close to maximum capacity. Councilor Flart
expressed concern regarding the large population of students at some schools, while others are
not experiencing the same enrollment due to districting. Mr. Pacheco explained that the School
Department is working to re-district the public schools to reduce the burden on overpopulated
schools, such as the Mary L. Fonseca Elementary School. Superintendent Pontes stated there
has been a twelve-point improvement in the aftendance of students over the past few years.
Councilors Hart and Kilby complimented Superintendent Pontes’ hard work to improve the Fall
River Public School systerm.

Councilor Dionne requested additional information regarding the increased enroliment within the
public school system, plans to utilize older schools for classroom space and requirements of the
pre-kindergarten programs. Mr. Almeida stated that over the past few years, enrofiment within
the middfe schoois has significantly increased and could be related to the growth of market-rate
housing within the community. Mr. Pacheco provided information regarding the School
Department’s attempt fo obtain additional funding to renovate older schools, but there were
significant financial limitations due to the renovations that would be required to get these
facilities up to current building codes. The Chief Operating Officer also explained that additional
schools may be needed in the future, so the School Department will continue fo discuss ways
this need can be addressed, which may include building new elementary schools.
Superintendent Pontes explained that there are state laws that require compliance with pre-
kindergarten programs for students over the age of three who require service interventions, and
the department is focusing on properly funding those programs.

\+



Vice President Pereira expressed concern regarding regional schools receiving more grant and
state funding than pubfic schools within the area, and emphasized her support for schools that

- teach students from kindergarten to eighth grade (K-8) in one building. The Superintendent
stated that she also supports the concept of K-8 schools, but that concept presents the
challenge of retro-fitting older schools to fit all the needed classrooms. A brief discussion was
held between Vice President Pereira and Superintendent Pontes regarding lingual diversity
within the schools, the need to increase compensation for educators and the important value of
Schoof Resource Officers (SRQ) from the Fall River Police Department.

Councilor Ponte and the Chief Financial Officer held a lengthy discussion regarding the
increased expenditure related to school buses. Mr. Almeida explained that the school bus
contracts increase in costs when they are renewed and provided details regarding the increased
student population, which attributes to more buses being used. Councilor Ponte and Mr.
Almeida also discussed the expiration of ESSER funds in September of 2024 and long-term
plans for the School Department to decreas$e the overall budget.

Councilor Sampson requested additional information regarding McKinney Vento grants for the
School Department and why Fall River must pay larger fees for school buses compared to
regional schools. Mr. Almeida explained that the McKinney Vento grants alfow schools to
provide additional services to students who are experiencing homefessness. The Chief
Financial Officer also explained that the regional schools receive more state funding for school
buses than the public schools due to the mulfiple cities and towns that must have students
transported to school. Councilor Sampson commended Superintendent Ponte on her approach
to problem solving within the School Department,

President Camara made brief remarks regarding Superintendent Pontes’ contributions to the
Fall River Public School system and presented her with the citation the City Council had
adopted during a Regular Meeting of the City Council on April 9, 2024, in recognition of her
retirement after 39 years as an educator. :

3. Public Safety

Police, Fire, Emergency Management Agency .
Councilor Ponte requested additional information regarding vacant positions within the Falf
River Police Department, grant funding, overtime budgeting and capital needs within the
department. Police Chief Paul Gauvin provided information regarding the fourteen vacant
positions that have been removed due fo three retirements and eleven medical retirements.
Chief Gauvin stated that some employees are utilizing their collected time prior to retirement, so
while they are on the payroll they are not physicalfy in the office. Chief Gauvin also provided
information regarding positions that are grant funded, such as officers who work within the
schools, and emphasized that he does not expect those grant funds to be declined after
submitting renewal applications. A detailed discussion was held between Councilor Ponte and
Chief Gauvin regarding staffing within the Police Department. The Police Chief explained that
while additional staffing would be ideal, he does not anticipate increased issues with vacancies
over the next few years as many employees are not of retirement age and a portion of the
bargaining agreement was amended to change the procedure for compensation time fimits.
Chief Gauvin stated that the Fall River Police Department’s largest financial costs each year are
related to vehicle purchases and repairs, and that the FY25 budget proposes sufficient funding
to meet those needs.



Councilor Sampson and Chief Gauvin discussed federal grant funding, such as the COPS
Grant, that helps to fund additional positions within the department and his work with the Mayor
fo increase these federal grant awards fo maintain staffing. Councilor Raposo requested
clarification regarding the vacant Signal Operators positions and Chief Gauvin explained that
they are actively searching for additional dispatch staff in the department. Chief Gauvin stated
that employees tend to move to other municipalities due to salary increases and that the

department utilizes the 911 Grant Program for a portion of the Signal Operator salaries fo offset -

budget costs.

A lengthy discussion was held between Vice President Pereira and Chief Gauvin regarding the
number of officers on each shift, the lack of SROs at certain schools, the number of warrants
issued within the City, coordination with federal agencies, such as the Drug Enforcement
Agency (DEA) and the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF), and
staffing changes within the Fall River Police Department. Chief Gauvin stated that shifts can be
affected by lack of staff, s0 some officers may be called in for overtime, and that staffing
shortages also affect schools that do not currently have an SRO, such as the Argosy Collegiate
Charter School. Chief Gauvin stated that the number of warrants issued within the City is not
related to the budget, so he was not prepared to provide that information, and stated that the
parinership between the Fall River Police Department and federal agencies is important. Chief
Gauvin explained that the City has their own DEA agent assigned to the district and while they
work closely with them, the local police officers often monitor low-scale, illegal drug sales on
their own, Chief Gauvin emphasized the competitive wages in nearby cities and towns, which
result in frequent staffing changes. Vice President Pereira requested information regarding
available funding for officer training and Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator, stated that
there are ongoing bargaining discussions regarding officer training funds, so additional details
could not be disciosed. Vice President Pereira emphasized the need to keep officers working in
Fall River. Chief Gauvin provided information regarding how overtime is assigned to the officers
with the least amount of seniority and advised that he is working to adjust that rule in the

bargaining agreement to allow overtime fo be shared by all officers under the age of fifty. A brief -

discussion was held between Vice President Pereira and Chief Gauvin regarding the Auxiliary
Police and their volunteer services for feasts and processions.

Councilor Dionne requested additional information regarding City-funded financial assistance for
the Police Academy, clarification of certain fine items, Environmental Police Officers and civil
service employees. Chief Gauvin and the City Administrator confirmed that the City pays the
Police Academy expenditures for the trainee as long as they remain within the Fall River Police
Department for at least five years. Mr. Aitken explained that those who do not complete the
academy or those who leave within the first five years are required to reimburse the City with
the cost of expenditures, which are usually between $9,000 and $10,000. Chief Gauvin
explained that the two lines related to overtime reflected that there was officer overtime versus

- dispatch overtime and that the “Body Camera Officer” line item was included for potential staff
who handle public records requests of camera footage. Chief Gauvin stated that there are
currently two Environmental Police Officers and that the Police Department's use of civil service
employees allows them to utilize their own tests within the hiring process.

Councilor Cadime requested additional information regarding revenue and expenditures within
the Police Department, specifically local receipts, plans to hire additional staff, buy-back
changes and traffic signals. Chief Gauvin explained that the local receipts line item was due to
new software that was recently installed that assists with follow-up after individuals do not
appear in court or have an outstanding warrant. Chief Gauvin also explained that his ideal goal
is to return the department to about 252 staff members. Councifor Cadime and the City

|7



Administrator discussed the realistic expectations of future staffing along with decreased

retirement rates and decreased compensation time accrual. Councilor Cadime, Chief Gauvin
and Mr. Aitken agreed that 183 employees would be a reasonable goal to increase staffing. Mr.
Aitken explained that the buy-back changes would reduce the number of officers who are not
present at work but are still being compensated prior to retirement. Chief Gauvin stated that the
traffic signals were assisting significantly to decrease speeding and other traffic violations. A
brief discussion was held between Councilor Cadime and Chief Gauvin regarding the two
Deputy Chief of Police positions.

Councilor Hart and the City Administrator held a detailed discussion regarding the Quinn Bill
also known as the Police Career Incentive Pay Program. Mr. Aitken stated that officers receive
different benefits from this bill depending on when they were hired. Councilor Hart requested
information regarding officers who are assigned to a "Walking Beat,” where they travel through
an area on foof instead of in a cruiser, and Chief Gauvin explained that while they do a great job
with community outreach, that program doesn’t have a large quantity of funding. Chief Gauvin
reassured Councilor Hart that the intention is to continue the program, even with the funding
challenges.

Councilor Sampson requested information regarding the decrease in overtime funding and the
District Chief Aide position within the Fall River Fire Department budget. Fire Chief Jeffrey

Bacon and Captain Barreft Castro explained that there was additional funding for the overtime
line itern that was obtained outside of the FY25 budget, therefore, the fund was not decreased,

it just isn’t reflected in its entirety within the budget. Chief Bacon explained that the District Chief

Aide was an older position that is no longer assigned to a single individual, but the salary portion
is used to limit time off for District Chiefs during the busiest summer months and helps to cover
their overtime as well. :

Councilor Raposo requested additional information regarding Fire Academy classes. Chief
Bacon explained that the department is planning on putting a class through the program soon
due to anticipated retirements. Chief Bacon stated that they will be utilizing the Massachusetts
Fire Academy due to their excellent staffing and instructors. Councilor Raposo and Chief Bacon
held a brief discussion regarding grant funding, including the SAFER Grant, and Chief Bacon
clarified that no firefighters were currently being compensated by that specific grant funding.

Councilor Ponte requested additional information regarding fire trucks, coordination with the
Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Division for the renovation of the Central Fire Station,
current bargaining agreements, overtime and capital needs within the Fire Department. Chief
Bacon explained that the Fire Department currently has one new truck and one new water
pumping apparatus, which allows the department to have a viable front line with additional spare
machines. The City Administrator stated there has not yet been discussion about additional
trucks that may be needed in the future. Mr. Aitken also provided details regarding the EMS
funded repairs in the fire station, such as ventilation and living quarter enhancement, and
Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding that would be utilized for repair of the exterior of the
building and some heating, ventilation and air conditioning (HVAC) renovations. Chief Bacon
stated that the EMS Division is working fo improve multiple stations within the City and the
renovations will include creating dorms for female Emergency Medical Technicians and
Paramedics. Chief Bacon clarified the bargaining agreement’s cost-of-living adjustment, which
is listed at 1.5% per year, and overtime funding, which is provided by public safety grants that
operate based on the calendar year, not the fiscal year. Chief Bacon stated that there are
currently no other capital needs for the Fall River Fire Depariment that are not addressed within
the FY25 budget. - '

I+



Vice President Pereira complimented Chief Bacon, and the Fall River Fire Department as a
whole, for the services they provide to the City and requested that, in the future, they provide
additional information to residents regarding required smoke alarm systems.

Councilor Dionne requested additional information regarding the timeline of the Fire Academy
training, safaries for new candidates, the differences between the local and state academies,
the discrepancy in budgeted funds for dispatch radio costs between the Police and Fire
Departments and general maintenance line items. Chief Bacon explained that the process of
training a recruit takes about nine months total and that he'd like to continue hiring staff
throughout the year. The Fire Chief also explained that the state academy provides better
facilities and staff than the local academy can provide, and the City of Fall River has utilized the
state academy since 2003. Chief Gauvin previously explained that the Fire Department utifizes
the Police Department’s radio equipment as they share dispatch facilities, which is the reason
that the Police Department has a larger amount of funding for dispatch-related equipment. Chief
Bacon and Mr. Aitken also explained that the Police Department only has one building to
maintain, while the Fire Department maintains multiple stations.

Councilor Cadime requested additional information regarding local receipts, changes fto part-
time positions, and energy funding increases compared to the Police Department. Chief Bacon
explained that the local receipts refléct the Fire Department responding to EMS calls, which
creates additional revenue. The City Administrator stated that the part-time clerk position has
been vacant for about two years. A brief discussion was held between Councilor Cadime, Chief
Bacon and the City Administrator regarding permanent salaries within the Fire Department. Mr.
Aitken also provided additional information regarding the gas and electricity budget increase
and stated that the Fire Department had to utilize the gas pumps provided by the Department of
Community Maintenance, whereas the Police Department has their own fuel station, and their
cruisers typically run throughout the day.

Councilor Hart and Councilor Dionne requested additional information regarding Fire
Department training to prepare for the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority (MBTA}
trains that will be coming oniine soon. Chief Bacon explained that training seminars are planned
with the MBTA including deraifing training and the utilization of large entrances to the train
tracks. Chief Bacon also stated that they will be arranging staffing to be congruent with the
opening of the train lines.

Vice President Pereira requested additional information regarding grant funding being utifized by
the Emergency Management Agency. Richard Aguiar, Director, Emergency Management
Agency (EMA), provided information regarding National Emergency Management Association
(NEMA) and state grant funding that the City has received to assist with programs and
machines. Mr. Aguiar explained that they recently purchased an off-road Polaris vehicle with

this grant funding, which will alfow them to assist in case of an emergency on the train tracks
where no large entrance is available. Vice President Pereira commended Mr. Aguiar on his work
fo obtain grant funding to improve the EMA's readiness for emergencies throughout the City.

4, General Government - :

Mayor's Office, City Clerk, City Council, Elections, Veterans
A lengthy discussion was held between Vice President Pereira, Councilors Dionne, Kitby, and
Sampson regarding compensation for elected officials and their employees, such as the Mayor
and the Chief of Staff. Vice President Pereira and Councilor Kilby supported an increased salary
for the Mayor due to the challenges of the mayoral position. Councilors Dionne and Sampson
stated that elected officials should nof receive compensation that is significantly farger than

7



long-term, non-elected City employees. Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator, stated that the
Chief of Staff position has only received increases based off cost-of-living adjustments, not
independent salary raises. Mr. Aitken also stated that certain positions did require higher
compensation, such as Corporation Counsel, which requires licensed attorneys. Councilor
Dionne emphasized that the Chief of Staff salary has increased from $78,000 to $100,000 over
the past few years and the City Administrator emphasized that while large cost-of-living
percentages over-the past few years, such as 7% in 2022, have affected these salaries
significantly, those types of adjustrments are included in employment agreements.

Councitor Raposo requested information regarding the funding of the Event Resource
Coordinator position, as it is not listed within the FY25 budget. Mr. Aitken explained that the
position is funded entirely by American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding. Vice President Pereira
emphasized the need for a Tourism Director within the City to promote public events. Councitor
Sampson agreed that a Tourism Director would be beneficial to the community at-large.

| Councilor Ponte requested clarification regarding the additional $45,000 budget line item within®

the City Council budget for the annual financial audit. Bridget Almon, Director of Financial
Services, explained that the $45,000 portion would be reimbursed by the chargebacks issued to
Diman Regional Yocational Technical High School and the Falf River Contributory Retirement
Board, which would reconcile the discrepancy. '

Vice President Pereira requested clarification regarding the two vacant positions listed within the
City Clerk’s office and the one vacant position listed within the City Council office. Alison M.
Bouchard, City Clerk, explained that all three positions have been filled since the budget was
submitted. Councilor Cadime and the City Clerk held a brief discussion regarding potential
changes to assist with the retention of employees within the City Clerk’s office, such as
renaming the positions to allow for higher pay rates. Councilor Kilby made brief remarks
regarding how changes in title and pay rates can affect the employee's ability to participate
within the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME).

Councilor Raposo requested additional information regarding the Board of Elections Department .

salaries, consolidation of election precincts, the use of free transportation during the elections
and facility charges for certain precincts that range from $100 to $1,000 for use of the buildings.
The City Administrator stated that there are current negotiations occurring to modestly increase
salaries within the Board of Elections Department. A brief discussion was held between
- Councilor Raposo and Ryan Lyons, Director, Board of Elections Department, regarding
reimbursement from the state following elections and additional staff for poll locations. Mr.
Lyons also explained that overall, the consolidation of election precincts worked well during the
" most recent election aside from a few parking issues that have since been remedied. Mr. Lyons
also provided information regarding large locations that charge higher facility charges and the
need to utilize them due to larger populations within certain districts. The Director of the Board
of Elections Department explained that no one reached out to the Department to request the
use of the van they were using to assist those who needed transportation to vote during the
most recent election. '

Councilor Sampson emphasized that the salary amounts within the Board of Elections
Department were not sufficient. The City Administrator explained that, due to bargaining
agreements, the City was unable to use election reimbursement from the state to increase
employee pay grades. Mr. Aitken emphasized that discussions to increase pay are ongoing, but
he could not provide additional information to the Committee members while the negotiations
were occurring.

17



I#

A discussion was held between Councilor Dionne and Mr. Aitken regarding the pay grades
within the AFSCME agreements and that different clerks within the same department can be at
different grade levels, which is why listed salaries may be different even if the title is the same.
The City Administrator also explained that one position had been changed from part-time to full-
time, which is why there was a 15% pay increase for that litle.

Vice President Pereira asked if there are plans to adjust certain salary limits within the City
 ordinances. Mr. Aitken stated that the Administration is planning to amend certain positions,

"such as the Director of the Board of Elections and the Veterans’ Services Agent, so they would
no longer have salary limits and would instead be “per contract” positions. The City _ ‘
Administrator stated that a candidate had been chosen, on a temporary basis, for the Veterans’
Services Agent position and the individual was currently attending training classes. Councilor
Raposo asked for additional information regarding the current budgeted salary for the position .
as many have left due to the low compensation offered by the City. Mr. Aitken stated that, while .
the Administration would soon be sending a proposed ordinance to the City Council to allow this
position to offer higher compensation through a contract agreement, it is currently budgeted for
a safary of $73,936. Mr. Aitken also explained that they are not prioritizing filling the vacant
positions within the department at this time. Councilor Raposo stated that the funds that would
go foward the vacant positions should be reallocated to assist veterans within the community. -
Vice President Pereira and Councilor Sampson emphasized the need for additional funding for
memorial monument maintenance and parades that are organized by the Veterans Services
Office. Councifor Kilby stated that he was hopeful the Administration would consider some of the
potential changes that could be made to the proposed budget after the discussions held during
the meeting.

On a motion made by Councilor Kilby and seconded by Councilor Raposo, it was unanimously
. voted to adjourn at 9:51 p.m. ‘

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)

Vs

Clerk of Committees




18

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: June 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne, Paul B. Hart,
Bradford L. Kilby, Linda M. Pereira, Cliff Ponte, Andrew J. Raposo
and Laura-Jean Sampson ‘

ABSENT: * 'None

IN ATTENDANCE:  Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator
Bridget Almon, Director of Financial Services
lan M. Schachne, City Collector/T reasurer
Sedryk Sousa, City Auditor -
Daniel Lane, Administrative Assistant to the Board of Assessors
Emily Arpke, Finance Analyst and Compliance Manager

The chair called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, persons are aliowed fo
address the Council for a period of three minutes prior to the beginning or at the conclusion of
business in the Committee on Finance.

Prior to the beginning of the meeting, Vice President Pereira made brief remarks regardmg

. Helen Rego, a member of many official and non-official boards and commissions, who will be
turning 90 years oid this year and commended her on her services to the City of Fall River.
Councifor Ponte arrived at 6:07 p.m.

1. Citizens' Input Time - None

2. Continue discussion of the proposed Fiscal Year 2025 Municipal Budget as follows:

 Departments carried over from the June 3, 2024, Committee on Finance agenda, if
needed



e Financial Services .
Director of Financial Services, Purchasing Department, Assessors, Audifors,
Analysis & Compliance, Collectors, Treasurer, Debt Service
Councilor Raposo requested a summary of the current tasks that have been assigned to the
newly created Financial Analyst and Compliance Manager hire as well as the current and future
salary for this position. Bridget Almon, Director of Financial Services, provided information
regarding assigned projects for this employee, such as researching trash collection expenses
for future contract negotiations which will significantly affect the overall spending of City funds
over the next few years. Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator, provided an overview of the
changes to many salaries within Government Center that are adjusted by the Consumer Price
Index (CP1), per their contract agreements. Mr. Aitken clarified that the salaries listed within the
Fiscal Year 2025 (FY25) budget include estimated raises and are not definite as the CPI rate
. information is not yet available.

Councilor Sampson stated that, while she was not in favor of the new position being created in
the Financial Services departments, the new Financial Analyst and Compliance Manager was
very well qualified. Councifor Sampson emphasized the need to discontinue the use of outside
consuitants now that additional staffing is available, as the cost of consultants is excessive.

Councilor Dionne expressed her agreement with the need to eliminate the use of financial
consultants. A fengthy discussion was held between Councifor Dionne, Mr. Aitkernt and Ms.
Almon regarding the continued funding, with a $13,000 salary increase, for the Purchasing
Agent position, as it was originally discussed that the position would be unfunded, along with the
Assistant Auditor pasition, to compensate for the Financial Analyst and Compliance Manager in
the Financial Services department. The City Administrator explained that there was a
misunderstanding when analyzing the requirements of the Purchasing Agent position and that
he was, incorrectly, certain that the pasition could be kept vacant. The Director of Financial
Services stated that there were discrepancies within the purchase history of the City over the
past few years and a Purchasing Agent will be needed to remedy the information in the software
system. Mr. Aitken emphasized that there are many certification requirements to be able to
issue Requests for Proposals and Requests for Quotes and the Administration is working to
have multiple municipal employees trained for these types of tasks. President Camara asked if
purchase orders were being utilized, which Mr. Aitken confirmed. The City Administrator stated
that there were financial records for all purchasing transactions, but different channels were
used by different departments and the goal is fo unify all activity within the same log. The
Director of Financial Services explained that the Purchasing Agent serves both the municipal
departments and the Fall River School Department, and should not remain vacant.

A discussion was held between President Camara, Councilors Dionne and Ponte and the City
Clerk for clarification regarding the City Council's ability to vote for each line item in the FY25
budget individually. President Camara confirmed that method of the vote is determined by the
preference of the City Council. Councifors Dionne and Kilby stated that they would support a
line-item vote procedure for the proposed budget.

Councilor Ponte requested additional information regarding motor vehicle excise taxes and the
anticipated increase of this type of revenue within the FY25 budget. Ms. Almon and lan M.
Schachne, City Collector/Treasurer, explained that over the past year the revenue from the
vehicle excise tax has increased significantly and they had reached their anticipated revenue
within six months last year. The Director of Financial Services stated that due to this increase,
which may be caused by more residents with vehicles moving to the City, they are confident that
their conservative increase for this resource will be generated during FY25.

1%



1®

Vice President Pereira and the City Administrator held a brief discussion regarding the ongoing
research within the Law Department regarding a trash coflection contract. Mr. Aitken stated that
they are currently in negotiations for this type of agreement. Vice President Pereira expressed
her support for a Purchasing Agent for the City. The City Administrator and Director of Financial .
Services provided information regarding the challenges of maintaining consistent aggregation
for vendors when there are multiple employees handling purchasing within the schools and
municipal offices, but Mr. Aitken stated that, ideally, each department should have their own
agent going forward.

Councilor Raposo and the Director of Financial Services discussed how the School Department
would be given authority to handle their own purchases in the future, so long as the value is
under $50,000, but the City is one financial entity with the Internal Revenue Service, so
coordination is needed. Ms. Almon stated that currently the Superintendent signs off on all
purchase orders and then they are forwarded to Government Ceriter. Councilor Raposo
requested additional information regarding the salary increase for the Purchasing Agent and the
funding decrease for licenses and permits. Ms. Almon stated that candidates cannot be found .
with such a low salary offer, so the increase was pertinent to receive applications for the
position. The Director of Financial Services-also explained that there is less construction and
remodeling being done now than during the pandemic, so they cannot rely on amounts of
license and permit funding as they did between 2020 and 2023. The City Collector/Treasurer
also explained that new software, along with a partnership with BayCoast Bank, alfows
payments to be submitted online or in person and that since November of 2023, about 2900
payments have been received.

Councilor Dionne requested additional information regarding the position tifled “Project
Specialist — Tax Title” within the Treasurer's salaries list. The Director of Financial Services
provided information regarding this position’s role which includes different types of tax

. collections and Tax Title processing. A discussion was held between Councifor Dionne and the
City Administrator regarding salary changes within the department, which are affected by
ongoing bargaining with the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees
(AFSCME). Councior Dionne and the Director of Financial Services discussed the method of
funding for the new Financial Analyst and Compliance Manager position and Ms. Almon
explained that they are utilizing the vacant Assistant Auditor safary amount. Ms. Almon also
explained that the Assistant Treasurer has been working extra hours to assist with purchasing
bids as there is no current Purchasing Agent. Councilor Dionne emphasized that the past
discussions regarding the funding of the new Financial Services position do not match the
current funding plan and expressed her concern regarding this discrepancy. Councifor Dionne
requested information regarding the salary raise for the Grant Writer position in the Mayor's
Office. Ms. Almon stated that the salary increase will be split between the municipal budget and
the School Department budget, with a raise equaling $8,000. Councifor Dionne made brief
remarks regarding the difference within the salary budget of the Auditor's Department,
specifying that the salary difference for the current City Auditor, along with the vacant Assistant
Auditor position, only total $110,248. Councilor Dionne expressed concern that the remaining
$4,755 to achieve the $115,000 salary for the new Financial Analyst and Compliance Manager
had to have been funded by a reduction somewhere efse in the budget. President Camara
asked if there are any other positions within the budget that have an estimated salary that may
change significantly other than the Financial Analyst and Compliance Manager. The City
Administrator confirmed that this position was the only one within the proposed budget that
meets that criterion.



Councilor Sampson expressed her displeasure with the Purchasing Agent discrepancies

petween the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation meeting in Aprif of 2024, and the current -

budget discussions. Councilor Sampson requested additional information regarding the City's
Employer Identification Number (EIN) requirements and if more than one employee can act as a
Purchasing Agent under that EIN. The City Administrator and the Director of Financial Services
stated that multiple Purchasing Agents can operate under the same EIN, but that there is a
threshold for different suppliers that must be considered. :

Councilor Cadime agreed that the School Department procurement for purchasing was possible

and would assist the Purchasing Agent by delegating work to those who work within the School -

Department. Councilor Cadime provided a summary of different types of procurement options
within the Massachusetts General Laws (M.G.L.), such as centralized procurement and
decentralized procurement. Councilor Cadime also requested clarification regarding the M.G.L.,
Part |, Title Vill, Ch. 41, §103, which relates to the Establishment of a Purchasing Department,
which appears to have been accepted by the City of Fall River in 1965. The Director of Financial
Services stated that she would research that and provide additional information prior to the next
Committee on Finance Meeting. Councilor Cadime expressed his concern regarding the
Purchasing Agent position remaining as a funded position. Councifor Cadime also requested
clarification as to whether the receipts and revenues for the City were included in the financial
order related fo the proposed budget and Ms. Almon stated that she would obtain a more .
detailed chart for the Committee members related to these items at the next Committee
meeting. Councilor Cadime and the City Administrator held a brief discussion regarding
contractual agreements that include either Cost of Living Adjustments (COLA) or CPJ
adjustments. Mr. Aitken clarified that 7-9 contracts have CP! adjustments, a few have COLA,
and the remaining contractual agreements do not have either adjustment included.

Councilor Raposo requested additional information regarding various line items within the
Assessor's Department budget including auto allowances and “other personnel.” Daniel Lane,
Administrative Assistant to the Board of Assessors, explained that the auto allowances were
small funds provided to those to use their own vehicle to fravel throughout the GCity to perform
assessments of propetties. Mr. Lane also stated that the “other personnel” fine item provided
payment for extra hours worked, with a limit of no more than five hours per week. The
Administrative Assistant to the Board of Assessors also provided information regarding the
process of reassessing properties within a ten-year period and stated that the current
compliance rate for assessments is at 67 percent. Mr. Lane explained that the new Patriot
Properties software was recently updated and has a lower price point than previous versions.

" Vice President Pereira expressed concemn that the auto aflowance of $1 30/month was not -
sufficient as gas prices have increased significantly since this rate was created. The City '

Administrator clarified that they have not received any data regarding the mileage utilized by the -

assessors and that information would be helpful to determine how the allowance could be
adjusted.

Councilor Dionne requested additional information regarding property assessments within the
City. Mr. Lane stated that they are working to assess at least 2,000 properties, of alf types, each
year to meet state requirements. Mr. Lane stated that the Department of Revenue is lenient, so
fong as there is a plan in place to complete all assessments in a ten-year period. Councitor Kilby
and Mr. Lane held a brief discussion regarding neighborhood boundaries, inspections of
properties and directives that must be followed during the assessment process. Councilor Kilby
commended Mr. Lane for his work to get the City up to date with required property
assessments. :

I8



Councilor Hart requested a comparison of Fall River to other nearby municipalities in refation to
staffing within the Assessor’s Department. Mr. Lane stated that Fall River currently has six
employees within the department, while New Bedford has twelve and Attleboro has five, but that
Attleboro hires an outside contracting company for all assessment inspections.

Councifor Raposo requested additional information regarding the decrease of “Other Purchase
Services” within the City Auditor’s budget. The Director of Financial Services and Sedryk Sousa,
City Auditor, explained that they had decreased the hours needed for outside consultants, so

- this budget item had been reduced. President Camara, Vice President Pereira and Ms. Almon
discussed the history of financial consultants within the Financial Services departrments and
President Camara emphasized the need to eliminate the use of consultants going forward. Vice
President Pereira asked if the City Auditor salary includes CP! adjustments and Ms. Aimon
explained that it does not and instead follows the AFSCME agreement, even though the position
is not part of the union itself. Councilor Sampson commended Mr. Sousa for his work as City -
Auditor and asked about the impact of the new Financial Analyst and Compliance Manager. Mr.
Sousa complimented the new hire for the assistance they have provided. Councilor Dionne and
Kilby complimented Emily Arpke, Financial Analyst and Compliance Manager, on her new
employment with the City of Fall River.

Vice President Pereira, Councilor Dionne, Councilor Raposo and the City Collector/Treasurer
discussed the increased costs of advertisements in local newspapers and the state law :
requiring the public notices regarding Tax Titles be published. The City Clerk confirmed that the
© M.G.L. requires Tax Title notices to be posted in a local newspaper. Mr. Schachne provided a
summary of the Tax Title legal process, demand letters and the work that the Collector’s office
does to remedy overdue taxes and fees for properties. The City Collector/Treasurer stated thaf
there were about 140 Tax Titles issued last year and that an estimated 20 property owners are
currently on payment plans. Vice President Pereira emphasized that the Cify Council should
reach out to the Fall River Delegation of State Representatives regarding the newspaper
advertising requirements, as many residents do not receive newspapers anymore.

Councilor Sampson requested clarification regarding employees who receive “summer hours”
and the Director of Financial Services stated that this was an old benefit that is slowly -being
phased out and that most employees do not receive these extra hours during the summer
months.

Councilor Dionne requested additional information regarding the difference in interest rates for |

overdue taxes versus Tax Titles. Mr. Schachne explained that overdue taxes are billed with a
14% interest rate, while Tax Titles are billed with a 16% interest rate. Mr. Schachne also stated
that the employees within the department are able to work more efficiently now that there are
online payment portals, coordination with local banks who will receive payments for the City and
proper staffmg

Councilor Raposo and the Director of Financial Services held a brief discussion regarding debt
services for the new B.M.C. Durfee High School, which will be increasing over the next few
years. Ms. Almon stated that the overall goal for City debt is around $10,000,000 per year and
in previous years, before Ms. Almon was employed, the debt had reached a paramount of
$42,000,000. Ms. Almon stated that they are workmg to invest and borrow more efﬁcrenﬂy in the.
future

19



On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconided by Councilor Sampson, it was
unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:57 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting;

Agenda packet (attached)
Clerk of Commiitees |

[0



COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: June 5, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.
Councit Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;
Councilors Michelle M. Dionne, Bradford L. Kilby, Linda M. Pereira,
Cliff Ponte, Andrew J. Raposo and Laura-Jean Sampson

ABSENT: Councilors Shawn E. Cadime and Paul B. Hart

IN ATTENDANCE:  Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator
Bridget Almon, Director of Financial Services
Al Oliveira, Director of City Operations
Glenn Hathaway, Director of Inspectional Services
Tess Curran, Director of Health and Human Services
Liane Verville, Library Administrator
Charles Denmead, Director of Community Maintenance
Nancy Smith, Director of Parks
Stephanie MacArthur, Director of Traffic and Parking

The chair called the mesting to order at 6:03 p.m. and announced that the meseting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, persons are allowed to
address the Council for a period of three minutes prior to the beginnlng or at the conclusion of
business in the Committee on Finance.

1. Citizens' Input Time - None

2. Continue discussion of the proposed Fiscal Year 2025 Municipal Budget as follows:

e Departments carried over from the June 4 2024 Committee on Fmance agenda, if
needed

s City Operations
Director of City Operations:

Councilor Kilby and Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator, held a detailed discussion
regarding stipends for specific employees within the Department of City Operations, including
the custodians and the Head Administrative Clerk. Mr. Aitken explained that the custodians
receive the stipend as they are on-call for emergencies that occur after hours and that the Head
Administrative Clerk has been performing additional duties folfowing the resignation of the
previous Facilifies Maintenance Division Head. The City Administrator explained that this clerk

19



was receiving Service Qut of Rank, which occurs when an employee is unofficially doing the
work of another position. Councilor Kilby asked if stipends require City Council approval and Mr.
Aitken clarified that they are typically included in the collective bargaining agreements that are
presented to for Council adoption, but there are some stipends that have been in place,
historically, without formal approval.

Councifor Raposo, the City Administrator and A! Oliveira, Director of City Operations, -held a
detailed discussion regarding the hiring and retainment of employees, the need to increase
salaries. for vacant trade positions by eliminating duplicate positions, and the need for an
afternoon security guard within City Hall. Councilor Raposo requested that Mr. Oliveira provide
information regarding ongoing and compieted projects within the municipal buildings to the
Committee on Finance at a future meeting and stated that he would file a refated resolution so
this discussion can be scheduled.

Vice President Pereira requested additional information regarding electricity funds, the tasks of
custodial shifts, the need for outside contractors, and property that the Department of City
Operations is renting for storage of vehicles and machines. Mr. Oliveira explained that the
department has worked to replace alf fluorescent bulbs with new Light Emitting Diode (LED)
bulbs, which work much more efficiently, install motion-detector light switches which allow lights
to turn off when a room is empty, and they are working closely with consultant companies to
develop other energy-saving solutions. The Director of City Operations also provided details
regarding day shift custodians, who move furniture, perform basic repairs and clean, and night
shift custodians, whose main task is to deep clean the building. Mr. Oliveira ensured the
Committee that the Department of City Operations was very close to obtaining a new rental
agreement for storage of equipment, as their previous rental location had terminated the current
lease, and that he would work fo obtain data regarding the cost and use frequency of outside
trade contractors. The City Administrator emphasized the value of the renovations occurring in
Government Center since Mr, Oliveira’s employment, such as the power washing of the

* building, refinishing of the lobby floors and the project to update and repair the roof structure.

Councilor Dionne requested additional information regarding the plan to hire an afternoon
security guard, vacant trade work positions, individual budget fine items such as “Professional
Services” and “Buildings and Grounds”, the additional work that has been assigned to the Head
Administrative Clerk who was receiving a stipend, and the anticipated sewer and water costs for
the department. Mr. Oliveira explained that an afterncon security guard would work in the lobby
of Government Center to assist with safety matters and provide information to those who visit
the building been 12:00 p.m. and 4:00 p.m. A brief discussion was held between Councilor
Dionne and Mr. Aitken regarding the Federal Emergency Management Agency grant that is
currently funding a part-time morning security guard, how this funding was intended to pay for a
full-time employee, and how the funds are capable of balancing two part-time salaries. Mr.
Oliveira emphasized that the current salary amount being offered for the vacant trade work
positions is insufficient and there are very few applicants. The Director of City Operations afso
clarified that the “Professional Services” line item refers to contracts with outside building and
repair specialists and that the “Buildings and Grounds” line items reflected the many municipal
properties that the Department of City Operations needed to maintain and repair, such as -
Government Center and the Fall River Police Department. Mr. Oliveira explained that the Head
Administrative Clerk is currently processing payments, purchase orders, and organizing capital
projects, such as the repair of the Lewiston Street Garage. The City Administrator clarified that
the anticipated salary within the budget was an esfimate that was reliant on the Consumer Price
Index (CPI), which will not be released until January of 2025. Mr. Oliveira stated that the water
and sewer costs were estimates provided by the Administrator of Community Utilities.

19



Councilor Ponte expressed concern regarding the estimated salaries within the proposed

budget. A discussion was held between Councilor Ponte and the City Administrator regarding

 the anticipated 3.5% CP! increase, discrepancies between employees who receive annual

- adjustments and those who do not, and staff who receive raises based on bargaining
agreements, although their employment is not associated with a union. Councilor Ponte
requested additional information regarding the increased overtime funding within the department
budget. Mr. Oliveira explained that the overtime rates for the trade work and custodial staff were
significantly lower than the cost of hiring an outside contractor, so employee overtime is
preferred. Councilor Ponte and the Director of City Operations discussed the amount of
electricity funding, which was fisted as $250,000, within the department's budget when the
amount used in FY24 was only $90,000. Councilor Ponte suggested this funding be reduced to
reflect the actual usage within the department.

President Camara relinquished the podium to Vice President Pereira at 7:08 p.m. to make
remarks. '

‘President Camara emphasized the need to eliminate some of the duplicate trade work positions
so higher salaries can be offered to those who apply for the remaining vacancies. A discussion
was held between President Camara, Mr. Oliveira and Mr. Aitken regarding how the budget was
developed, the efficiency of zero-based budgeting and the funding within the department’s
budget that may go unused. Mr. Aitken emphasized that there are many unknown costs within
the Department of City Operations and disagreed that the funding would be unused. The
Director of City Operations explained that he was working on a re-organization of the
department and plans to train trade workers so they can perform additional services.

President Camara returned to the podium at 7:16 p.m.

Councifor Sampson requested information regarding the development of the department s
budget, the number of direct reports that Mr. Ofiveira oversees and the plan to re-organize the
Departrent of City Operations in the future. The Director of City Operations explained that he
worked directly with the Director of Financial Services and that there are three Division Heads
who report directly to him. Mr. Aitken provided information regarding the muitiple factors that
must be considered within the re-organization of the department, including the solid waste
contracts, and Mr. Oliveira stated that the overall goal was to make the department more
efficient with funding. Councilor Dionne and Mr. Oliveira discussed the closing of the City’s
landfill and how that affected the solid waste costs over time.

Councifor Raposo, the City Administrator and the Director of City Operations discussed the
removal of some of the vacant positions within the department to alfow for better salary offers fo
those who apply for the remaining positions. Mr. Oliviera and Mr. Aitken stated that they are
working together but have different ideas regarding the timing of the re-organization of the
department. Mr. Aitken expressed his support for the reduction of vacancies. Vice President
Pereira agreed that eliminating some of the the vacant positions would be helpful in attracting
candidates and requested additional information regarding the solid waste contract proposals.
The City Administrafor stated that the discussions are ongoing, but the plan will allow for salary
increases for solid waste workers.

19



19

s Community Services
inspectional Services, Health and Human Services, Library

Councilor Raposo requested additional information regarding muitiple fine items within the
Department of Inspectional Services budget, including “Gas Allowances” and "Coverage for
Inspectors on Vacations”, the need for another building inspector and vacancies within the
department. Glenn Hathaway, Director of Inspectional Services, explained that the inspectors
use their own vehicles to travel throughout the City and the “Gas Allowances” are
reimbursements for gasoline costs. The Director of Inspectional Services also clarified that
“Coverage for Inspectors on Vacation” assisted with the cost of outside contractors who may
need to be used if municipal inspectors are not available. Councilor Raposo and Mr. Hathaway
discussed the anticipated future need to hire another inspector as housing development withit
the City is increasing. The Director of Inspectional Services explained that he is not filling the
positions that are currently vacant until the re-organization of the Minimum Housing Division is
completed, as the Department of Health and Human Services will be eligible for additional
grants to fund the positions.

Councilor Ponte emphasized that more inspectors will be needed as additional residential and
commercial properties are built. A detailed discussion was held between Councilor Ponte, Mr.
Hathaway and Bridget Almon, Director of Financial Services, regarding the timefine of work,
cost and repayment in relation to vacant properties that the City must maintain. Mr. Hathway
explained that there are fewer vacant properties than in past years, only 75 to 85 locations, and
the “Demolition” and “Landscaping/Boarding” line items within the department budget and
revolving funds assisted with these costs. Ms. Almon clarified that reimbursement from the
purchaser of these properties was returned to the department’s funds and ongoing discussions
were being held with real estate attorneys and the City Treasurer regarding the process of
recouping the costs of this work.

Councilor Dionne requested clarification regarding gas, clothing and vehicle allowances listed
within the salary chart. Mr.-Hathway explained that these payments were included as just "gas
payments” in previous years and this year the template changed and divided the funds into
individual columns within the budget. :

A brief discussion was held between Vice President Pereira and the Director of Inspectional
Services regarding overgrown weeds and lawns on neighborhood properties. Mr. Hathway
stated that, while they work to remedy these issues by communicating with the property owners,
the Department of Inspectional Services cannot mow the lawn of private properties as there is
not enough staff and the liability of injury or damage would be the responsibility of the City.

Councilor Sampson and Mr. Hathway discussed the need for additional inspectors due to
property development, the growth of the waterfront district, the new Diman Regional Vocational
Technical High School construction, and to follow up on calls from residents reporting illegal
consiruction taking place without required permits. Councilor Sampson commended the Director
of Inspectional Services for the hard work his department does for the safety of structures within
the City.

Councilor Raposo requested additional information regarding the Department of Health and
Human Services budget, including sections of the flow chart, food inspectors, and the number of
inspections required per year for food establishments. Tess Curran, Director of Health and
Human Services, explained that there were sections of the flow chart and department
description that were not up to date, such as the Food Inspectors section. Ms. Curran stated
that she would provide the Committee with a new flow chart and description as soon as




19

possible. The Director of Health and Human Services explained that some positions, such as
the epidemiologist, were grant funded and that there has been an increase in some costs
throughout the department due to testing requirements for communicable diseases. Ms. Curran
stated that there are two food inspectors, they complete their work sufficiently with the current
staffing and that the establishments, of which there are over 600, must be inspected twice
yearly. A brief discussion was held between Councilor Raposo, Ms. Curran and Mr. Aitken
regarding shared expenses for the Council on Aging vehicle and grant-funded positions, such
as the Youth Services Coordinator.

Vice President Pereira commended the Youth Services Coordinator and expressed her support
for working toward a higher pay scale for this position. Vice President Pereira also commended
the department on their work with the Council on Aging and the development of many locations
for seniors within the City.

Councifor Raposo requested additional information regarding items within the library’s budget,
including the Libby application, the Bookmobile program and staffing within the library. Liane
Verville, Library Administrator, explained that the Libby application is funded by the “educational
supplies” and “SAILS Library Network” line items and that the Bookmobile program has been -
very successful. A discussion was held between Councilor Raposo and Ms. Verville regarding
vehicle maintenance and seasons of operation of the vehicle. The Library Administrator clarified
that the Department of Community Maintenance would be responsible for any vehicle repairs
and that the Bookmobile would travel year-round, except during snowstorms. Ms. Vervifle stated
that the fibrary is fully staffed, and some staff members receive "“shift” payment in the salary
budget due to working into the evening hours.

Councilor Kilby requested additional information regarding the condition of the library’s physical
structure. Ms. Verville explained that there are ongoing leaks within the building as the roof
needs to be re-pointed. The Director of City Operations explained that they are currently
discussing this issue with the architect that wilf manage the repair project. The Committee
members commended Ms. Verville for her work with the library and congratulated her on her
planned retirement at the end of the calendar year. ‘

« Community Maintenance
Cemeteries, Parks, Trees, Solid Waste, Streets & Highways,
Snow Removal, Traffic and Parking
Councilor Raposo requested additional information regarding the Cemetery Division’s budget,
including the vacant Director of Cemeteries position, various line items, such as “other rentals
and leases” and “other ground keeping supplies,” and if any additional capital items were
needed. Charles Denmead, Director of Community Maintenance, explained that they currently
have the Tree Supervisor working part-time as the Director of Cemeteries -and they are trying to
fill other vacant positions in the division. Mr. Oliveira explained that shipping containers are used
for storage and are funded by the “other rentals and leases” line item. Mr. Denmead clarified
that the “other ground keeping supplies” line item helped to fund grass seed and other every-
day materials. Mr. Denmead also explained that this line item had to be increased due fo the
new expansion of Qak Grove Cemetery. A discussion was held between Councifor Raposo, Mr.
'Aitken, Mr. Oliveira and Mr. Denmead regarding a vehicle that is needed by the Cemetery
Division, and that there are other necessities currently being purchased with American Rescue
Plan Act (ARPA) Funding. Councilor Sampson emphasized that the Director of Community
Maintenance needs a salary increase for the work being done within the department.



Councilor Ponte and the Director of City Operations held a detailed discussion regarding one-
time funding, such as ARPA funding, that the departments have been relying on. Councilor
Ponte emphasized that they currently have access to $1,900,000 in ARPA funding that will not
be available in the future and expressed concern regarding maintenance and upkeep of
equipment and vehicles that were purchased with this federal funding. Mr. Oliveira explained
that they purchased new vehicles and equipment with the ARPA funds to extend the lifetime of
use and have focused on plans for regular maintenance, to avoid high-cost expenses. Mr.
Oliveira also explained that they are working to create a purchasing timefine, which is being
developed by the City’s ARPA Director. Councilor Ponte stated that future budgets would be
significantly limited after the ARPA funding and other one-time grants expire. ‘

Vice President Pereira requested clarification regarding the Tree Supervisor working as part-
time Director of Cemeteries, collaboration with the City Arborist when planting new trees and old
vehicles stored at the Lewiston Street Garage facility. The Director of City Operations explained
that the employee who is working within two positions is being reimbursed with Service Out of
Rank additional pay and that the City Arborist is consulted prior to all decisions that are made

- with new and older trees. A discussion was held between Vice President Pereira and Mr.
Oliveira regarding the plan to hold online auctions to sell municipal vehicles to generate
revenue.

Councilor Dionne and Mr. Denmead discussed solid waste tonnage rates and recycling
programs. Mr. Denmead stated that the City currently pays $113/ton for solid waste and
$110/ton for recycling. The Director of Community Maintenance provided details regarding the .
recent cardboard trial program and stated that significant data was collected that will assist in

~ future recycling collection, such as different colored bins. Councilor Dionne requested additional
information regarding vacant positions and distribution of vehicles within the divisions. Mr.
Denmead explained that the Administrative Head Clerk vacancy is ongoing, and they may keep
the position vacant until a future reorganization of the Department of City Operations. The
Director of Community Maintenance also explained that the vehicles are equally distributed to
the divisions within the Department of Community Maintenance (DCM) and the Department of
City Operations. '

Coungilor Raposo requested additional information regarding the March 1, 2024, cancellation of
commercial trash pick-up, line-item costs for “vehicle maintenance” within the Streets and
Highways Division, the City’s new graffiti removal machine and Commercial Driver’s License
(CDL) training. The City Administrator stated that discontinuation of commercial trash pick-up
was successful and the City had only received a few phone calls regarding this matter. Mr.
Denmead explained that the Streets and Highways Division are currently waiting for one new
truck and are working to keep purchases cost-effective. The Director of Community :
Maintenance also explained that, while the graffiti machine works well, areas are vandalized
again immediately following spray-paint removal. Councilor Raposo requested a formal data
sheet regarding graffiti removal and Mr. Denmead stated that he would obtain that information
as soon as possible. A discussion was held between Councilor Raposo and the Director of
Community Maintenance regarding the challenges of maintaining CDL drivers. Mr. Aitken
explained that the salary grades for these drivers in other municipalities are anticipated to fall in
the next few years and the Administration will keep the current salaries for these vacancies due
to the future pay scale that is predicted.

K



Vice President Pereira requested additional information regarding trash inspectors and Mr.
Denmead stated there are four inspectors fotal, including the foreman, and that he'd will provide
additional information regarding the collected fines as soon as possible as the payments are
made through the City Clerk’s office. The City Clerk confirmed that citations are paid frequently.

Councilor Raposo requested additional information regarding the Parks Division proposed
budget, including the line item for “other” expenses, employment positions and vacancies and
the line itern for “Civic Celebrations.” Nancy Smith, Director of Parks, explained that bathroom
facilities with the parks were funded by the "other” expenses line item and that three additional
laborers had been added to the salary schedule. The City Administrator confirmed that the
Administration had added these new positions at the request of the Division Head. Ms. Smith
explained that the “Civic Celebrations” line item provided funds for fireworks and flags on the
Fourth of July. '

Vice President Pereira requested additional information regarding the vacant foreman position
within the Parks Division and new developments within parks. Ms. Smith explained that a
current employee is doing Service Out of Rank to assist with the vacant foreman position and
that park development is ongoing. Ms. Smith stated that the largest challenge with
redevelopment of parks to include new activities, such as pickleball courts, is finding adequate
parking that wouldn't disrupt residential parking in the surrounding area. Ms. Smith explained
that she had requested a study to analyze the best future use of park properties, but it did not
appear in the final budget. '

Councilor Dionne referenced a City Council resolution from 2022 that was related to capital
improvement projects within the Parks Division and emphasized the need fo provide required
funding for the division. Councilor Dionne, Mr. Oliveira and Ms. Smith discussed previous
requests for park studies, fencing and drainage repairs, and that the division was only funded
with $75,000 for park maintenance. Mr. Oliveira clarified that the Director of Financial Services
had provided an updated salary list for the Park Division which explained the lack of funding for
certain positions. President Camara stated that, as there were many additional guestions, the
remainder of the discussion related to the Parks Division would be delayed until the June 10,
2024, meeting of the Committee on Finance.

Vice President Periera requested additional information regarding staffing of the Division of
Traffic and Parking. Stephanie MacArthur, Director of Traffic and Parking, explained that there
are currently two senior clerks who both accrue.vacation time. Ms. MacArthur explained that the
division also works on the installation of traffic signs throughout the City, which utilities staff.
Vice President Pereira stated that she would support another position being created within the
Division of Traffic and Parking.

Councilor Raposo requested information regarding the receipts for the Division of Traffic and
Parking, which totaled $53,000. Ms. MacArthur explained that new traffic software and kiosks
have made the parking revenue system more efficient, and they will be using new hand-held

devices to include photographs with citations soon to decrease parking infraction appeals.

Councilor Raposo requested data regarding the new parking meters being used throughout the

City and Ms. MacArthur stated that she would provide that to the Commiftee members as soon
as possible. The Director of Traffic and Parking also clarified the line item labeled “Uniform
allowance” provided funds to purchase winter coats and boots for crossing guards, as the
division only provides traffic safety vests.

19



On a motion made by Councilor Rapaso and seconded by Councilor Sampson, it was
unanimously voted to adjourn at 10:04 p.m., with Councilors Cadime and Hart absent and not
voting.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:

Agenda packet (attached)

Clerk of Committees

11



A0

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

ser—

MEETING: June 10, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. _
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding,
Councilors Michelle M. Dionne, Paul B. Hart,
Bradford L. Kilby, Linda M. Pereira, Cliff Ponte, Andrew J. Raposo
and Laura-Jean Sampson :

ABSENT: Councilor Shawn E. Cadime

IN ATTENDANCE:  Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator

Bridget Almon, Director of Financial Services

Al Oliveira, Director of City Operations

Nancy Smith, Director of Parks
.Daniel Aguiar, City Engineer/Planner

Nicholas A. Macolini, Director of Human Resources

Alan J. Rumsey, Corporation Counsel

Tyler Antaya, Director of Management Information Systems

The chair called the mesting to order at 6:04 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium. -

In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, persons are allowed to
address the Council for a period of three minutes prior to the beginning or at the conclusion of
business in the Committee on Finance.

1. Citizens' Input Time

2. Continue discussion of the proposed Fiscal Year 2025 Municipal Budget as follows:

« Departments carried over from the June 5, 2024 Commitiee on Finance agenda, if
needed

Councilor Dionne requested additional information regarding the overtime salary line items and
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) fund utilization within the Department of City Operations
budget. Al Oliveira, Director of City Operations, explained that the overtime pay was more
financially efficient than hiring outside contractors to perform services. A brief discussion was
held between Councilor Dionne and the Director of City Operations regarding the option of
changing shift schedules fo avoid the need for overtime compensation, but Mr. Oliveira
emphasized that there are not enough ongoing projects to merit employees being present
throughout the entire day and night. Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator, provided
information regarding different vehicles and equipment, such as a front-end loader, a backhoe



trailer/heavy duty trailer and a dump truck/crew cab vehicle, which have been purchased by
utilizing ARPA funding. Mr. Aitken specified that there is additional ARPA funding that is being
used within the Parks Division to address certain capital projects. Bridget Aimon, Director of
Financial Services, explained that the Administration was working to move un-used capital
project funds from other accounts and put those finances foward park projects. Nancy Smith,
Director of Parks, provided a list of ongoing capital projects that require additional funding, such
as fennis court repairs, playground restoration and sidewalk renovation. Ms. Smith explained
that overall, these projects would total about $300,000. Councilor Dionne and Mr. Oliveira
discussed the need for these repairs, methods of funding and the challenges of long-term
maintenance of parks. The Director of City Operations also clarified that the current amount of
$75,000 listed as funding for "Building and Grounds Maintenance” within the Park Division
budget was the operational budget, not the budget for capital projects. The Director of Financial
Services stated that outside funds, such as grants and ARPA funding, would assist in funding
the Park Division’s capital projects and lessen the burden on the taxpayers of the City. A lengthy
discussion was held between Councilor Dionne, Ms. Smith, Mr. Aitken and Ms. Almon regarding
the historical decreased budgets and increased deficits of the Park Division, the challenge of
maintenance for parks, fields and courts, and the new positions that were added to the Park
Division salary list recently. The Director of Financial Services emphasized that, while there
have been adjustments to the Park Division budgets in the past, the current Administration is
working to stabilize the budget going forward by reviewing past discrepancies and that some
deficits may have been balanced by removing funding from other allocated accounts. The City
Administrator clarified that there is a plan to fund the new Park Division positions with capital
refained in the Reserve Fund, if those positions are filled within the next fiscal year, and that the
late addition of those positions to the budget affected their salary inclusion on the Park
Division's salary page. Councilor Dionne emphasized the need for clarity regarding the funding
process for the Park Division.

President Camara and the Director of Parks discussed the challenges of obtaining additional
funds for the Park Division through appropriations, the need to remedy the current
communication style between the Parks Division and the Administration and the additional types
of funding, such as Community Preservation Committee (CPC) funding, that Ms. Smith has
been working to receive for renovations in the parks.

Councilor Sampson emphasized the need for better communication between the Parks Division
and the Director of Financial Services. Ms. Smith explained that no response to the request for
additional funding was received and the Director of Financial Services stated that the Financial
Departments are currently researching idle fund usage in all departments to remedy these
issues in the future. Councilor Sampson asked if the City has spoken with the Bristol County
Sheriff's office regarding inmates assisting with parik maintenance and Mr. Oliveira stated that
he met with the Bristol County Sheriff, but due to staffing issues within their offices the service
was not currently available.

Vice President Pereira requested additional information regarding vacancies within the Parks
Division, renovation of soccer fields, salary changes for employees and citations that have been
issued by the Department of Community Maintenance over the past year. Ms. Smith explained
that the current vacancies are due to a planned re-organization of the Department of City
Operations and that an employee is currently performing Service Out of Rank to fill the foreman
vacancy. Mr. Oliveira and Ms. Smith stated that the average cost for renovating soccer fields
with turf ranged from $500,000 to $700,000. Director of Parks emphasized the need for park
studies to determine which parks should be updated to host teams, as the demand for this
service has decreased. Ms. Smith also explained that the increase in pay rates resuffed in



A0

additional applicants and hires for the Parks Division. Vice President Pereira and Mr. Ofiveira
discussed the revenue of citations over the past year, which totaled around $14,000, and Vice
President Pereira emphasized that the revenue is very low for the three full-time employees who
issue fines for different violations in the City.

Councilor Ponte requested clarification regarding the use of outside funds for the Park Division,
the Reserve Fund budget and pay rates within the budget overall. The Director of Financial
Services explained that the outside funds would include earmarks, grants, and ARPA funding.
The City Administrator also provided information regarding the Open Space and Recreation
Grant that was awarded to the City and how that grant funding would be utilized for Park
Division funding, along with CPC funding. Mr. Aitken and Ms. Almon provided additional
information regarding the Reserve Fund, including the anticipated American Federation of State,
County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME) bargaining agreement and the limits of certain
types of salary grants, such as the COPS Grant, which could increase overall salary costs for
the City. A lengthy discussion was held between Councilor Fonte, Mr. Aitken and Ms. Almon
regarding the $840,000 increase in the overall budget, discrepancies regarding listed salaries in
various departments and how the City’s Reserve Fund compares to surrounding municipalities.
Ms. Almon emphasized the need to redevelop the Reserve Fund to act as a funding source with
proper investment.

President Camara stated that future budgets should contain a list of actuals so the past and
future safaries can be compared, which will avoid confusing in the future and discussed future
budget changes due to the new construction of Diman Regional Vocational Technical High

" School with the Director of Financial Services. Vice President Pereira emphasized her support
for an increase of pay for AFSCME employees.

Councilor Hart and the Director of Parks discussed the possibility of developing a fee schedule
for the use of City parks. Ms. Smith clarified that this cannot be addressed until adequate
maintenance funding is available for parks that may be rented for different teams.

Councilor Dionne requested information regarding maintenance equipment, such as
Jawnmowers. A brief discussion was held between Councilor Dionne, the City Administrator, the
Director of City Operations and the Director of Parks regarding the total of eight lawnmowers
and ongoing discussions regarding the efficiency of gas-powered mowers versus electricity-
powered mowers.

» Community Services
Planning

Councilor Kilby requested additional information regarding the vacancy of a full-time City
Pianner and Assistant Planner. Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator, stated that there is no
plan currently to advertise for this vacant position and Councilor Kilby emphasized the need to’
advertise fo find suitable candidates. Daniel Aguiar, City Engineer/Planner, provided details
regarding the current staffing chart within the Planning Department, emphasized the need to
hire an Assistant Planner and that the Planning Department is currently operating more
. efficiently with less funding. Mr. Aguiar clarified that a re-organization of departments occurred
in 2022 which changed his position to City Engineer/Planner and that if a City Planner is hired,
he will no longer work directly with the Planning Department. The City Engineer/Planner stated
that he disagreed with Councilor Kilby that a separate City Planner was needed and that he was
providing the City with a specific skill set and saving the taxpayers money overall. The City
Administrator stated that the current employee structure in the Planning Department was very
effective, and conservative with budget funds.



Ab

Councilor Dionne requested clarification within the Planning Department salary list as there was
a duplicate of a single employee. Mr. Aguiar explained that this employee will have a step-
increase in the middle of the fiscal year, so each line item represented six months on each step
of safary. Councilor Raposo requested clarification regarding the large number of salaries listed
within the Planning Department's budget and Mr. Aguiar explained that most of those salary line
items are for compensated board and commission members, such as members of the Planning
Board, not full-time employees.

Councilor Ponte expressed his support for the work being done by the Planning Department and
stated that no change in staffing is currently necessary. Mr. Agufar stated that the current
budget lists him as “Temporary Planner” but that the reorganization changed his actual title to
the City Engineer/Planner. President Camara commented that there have always been two
department heads, a City Engineer and a City Planner. Mr. Aguiar explained that that was not
necessary and if he could obtain an Assistant Planner, both departments would operate very
efficiently. Councilor Sampson agreed that the current structure has been working well and
commended Mr. Aguiar’s plan to work as City Engineer/Planner. Councilor-Hart and Mr. Aguiar
discussed the additional plan to cross-train clerks within both departments, so all staff can help
the public with any type of need.

Councilor Raposo requested clarification regarding the current vacancy on the Zoning Board of -
Appeals and Mr. Aguiar stated that a candidate has been discussed, but that individual was
currently serving on a different board.

» Community Maintenance
Engineering
Vice President Pereira and Daniel Aguiar, City Engineer/Planner, discussed the “Plan
Recording” line item within the expense sheet of the Engineering Department. Mr. Aguiar

" clarified that this line item is for outsourced consuitants who assist with surveying of properties.

Mr. Aguiar also clarified that revenue for the Engineering Department has increased due fo fee
schedufe amendments and that the current budget does not reflect anficipated revenue.

Councilor Raposa and Mr. Aguiar discussed stipends listed on the salary sheet as some
- employees had them listed while others did not. The City Engineer/Planner explained that while
there were line-item discrepancies on the list, that total was the same as his planned salary fotal
~ so there may have been issues with creation of the spreadsheet.

Councilor Hart and Mr. Aguiar discussed street paving, priorities for street repair and street
acceptances. The City Engineer/Planner explained that the Engineering Department works to
avoid final street paving until all utility companies have done necessary repairs and upgrades,
independent drainlayer companies were required to repave any work they have completed, and
that strest acceptances increase the overall requests for repaving of City streets.

» Administrative Services

City Administrator, Human Resources, Management Information Systems,

Law Department '
Councilor Raposo and Nicholas A. Macolini, Director of Human Resources, discussed the
“Medical Exam Fees” expense item within the Department of Human Resources expense sheet.,
Mr. Macolini explained that medical exam fees were covered by both the Department of Human
Resources and the Department of Community Utilities, so this amount was only a portion of that
cost. ‘



Councilor Raposo and Tyler Antaya, Director of Management Information Systems, discussed
various expense line itemns within the Department of Management Information Systems (MIS)
budget, such as “Computer Equipment,” “Rentals and Leases” and "Professional Services.”. Mr.
Antaya provided details regarding different buildings that work with MIS for computer
equipment, such as Government Center, the Fall River Police Department and various stations
of the Fall River Fire Department and stated that all services have been upgraded to Microsoft
Office 360. A brief discussion between Councilor Raposo, Mr. Antaya and Bridget Aimon,
Director of Financial Services, was held regarding municipal software updates and the need to
update specific line-item names within the program. The Director of MIS also explained that alf
printers, scanners and copies from RICOH were rentals and that the “Professional Services” line
item was for outside management services, provided by Micro Technology Solutions, Inc.
(MTSI). Mr. Antaya stated that the Department of MIS currently has a Request for Proposals as
the MTSI contract ends this year. A brief discussion was held regarding the new City website
between Vice President Pereira, Councilor Raposo and Mr. Antaya, including the need for City
events to be advertised online.

Councilor Ponte and Alan J. Rumsey, Corporation Counsel, discussed the Law Department’s
proposed budget, the costs of ongoing litigation within the City and the plan to increase
compensation for one of the Assistant Corporation Counsel attorneys. Mr. Rumsey stated that
the $102,000 listed for the full-time Assistant Corporation Counsel position should be increased
fo either $110,000 or $115,000 to match the contract discussions and clarified that this
employee is currently working on a six-month contract of $50,000, which will expire soon. A
discussion was held between Councifor Ponte, Corporation Counsel and the Director of
Financial Services regarding the necessary change fo the overall budget financial order. Ms.
Almon clarified that an amended financial order will be created to aflocate salary funds from the
Law Department’s expense budget and that the overall total for the Law Department will not

* change. Councilor Ponte and Mr. Rumsey discussed outside legal services, including
independent attorneys who work on bargaining agreements, and Seth Thomas Aitken, City
Administrator, explained that future arbitration will require outside counsel, ‘

Councilor Sampson expressed her support for the increase in salary for the full time Assistant
Corporation Counsel attorney and expressed concern regarding communication issues between
various departments during the creation of the Fiscal Year 2025 (FY25) budget. Councilor Kilby
commended the work and experience of the new Assistant Corporation Counsel employee. Vice
President Pereira emphasized her desire fo discuss ongoing litigation within the City and the
expenditures that result in these court cases.

Councilor Dionne, the Director of Human Resources, the City Administrator and the Director of
Financial Services held a detailed discussion regarding different types of salary increases
throughout the budget, such as Consumer Price Index percentage rates, different types of
revenue strategies, such as investment of the Stabilization Fund capital, and working toward
aflowing the investment interest to generate funding for future projects.

Councilor Ponte and Ms. Almon discussed investment interest rates, which are staying stable
around 4-5%, and the City’s local investment strategy which includes only working with the City
Treasurer and local banks within the Commonwealth, such as Rockland Trust.



* Insurance & Other

Insurance, Pensions
Councilor Raposo requested clarification regarding discrepancies with totals within the Medicare
insurance line item within the Insurance budget and the Charter School Sending Tuition within
the Pension budget. Bridget Almon, Director of Financial Services, stated that there was an
error within the budget software and the total for this line item should be $1,079,000. Ms. Almon
also clarified that the “Charter School Sending Tuition” line item was an estimate as this total will -
be confirmed once the annual notification from the Commissioner of Revenue is received.
Councilor Dionne and Ms. Almon discussed insurance rate changes and how, historically, they
used fo be created based on the number of claims but are now based on anticipated costs
instead.

A brief discussion was held with all Committee members regarding line-item votes within the
FY25 budget, the options to approve, reject, or reduce specific parts of the budget. Mr. Rumsey
provided clarification regarding the required voting procedure and emphasized that the City
Council cannot increase funds anywhere within the budget and cannot change an individual
employee’s salary amount, only a department’s salary total. :

On a motion made by Councilor Ponte and seconded by Councilor Sampson, it was
unanimously voted to refer the Fiscal Year 2025 Budget to the full Council for action, with
Councifor Cadime absent and not voting.

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Sampson, if was
unanimously voted fo adjourn at 9:35 p.m., with Councilor Cadime absent and not voting.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the mesting:

Agenda packet (attached)
Clerk of Committees




&l

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: June 11, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne, Paul B. Hart,
Bradford L. Kilby, Linda M. Pereira, Cliff Ponie, Andrew J. Raposo and
Laura-Jean Sampson

ABSENT: None
IN ATTENDANCE:  None

The chair called the meeting to order at 6:12 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, persons are allowed to
address the Council for a period of three minutes prior o the beginning or at the conclusion of
business in the Committee on Finance.

1. Citizens’ Input Time ‘

Michael G. Grimo, 305 Mohawk Drive - Mohawk Drive tree c:uttlng

A brief discussion was held between Councilors Cadime and Dionne regarding this matter.
Councilor Cadime stated that he had spoken with the City Engineer/Planner who stated he is
looking into the permits for the foresiry cutting.

Ron Gagnon and Dana Bérns, 28 Barnaby Street - Art Van
Councilor Raposo expressed his support for this project and stated that he had filed a resolution
related to the use of American Rescue Plan Act funding to assist with the purchase of the van.

Lori Tripp, Bay Street - Help the homeless

Councilor Sampson commended Ms. Tripp for her bravery in addressing the Committee
members. Councifor Dionne agreed that not all individuals experiencing homelessness were
drug addicts and that many people are experiencing challenges with housing.

Gregory Toy, Bay Street - Homeless situation

David Freelard, Bay Street - Homeless

Councilor Cadime clarified that the City Council cannot help those experiencing homelessness
without an order or request from the Administration. Vice President Pereira stated that there are
shower, bathroom and laundry facilities provided in the City.



e B

2. Continue discussion of the proposed Fiscal Year 2025 Municipal Budget as follows:
« Departments carried over from the June 10, 2024, Committee on Finance
agenda, if needed

A brief discussion was held befween President Carnara and Councifor ante regarding the

referral of the Fiscal Year 2025 Budget to the full Councif during the June 10, 2024, Committee
on Finance Meeting. : :

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Dionne, it was
unanimously voted to adjourn at 6:35 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:

Agenda packet (attached)
%
4% 434«/&00?

Clerk of Committees




REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: June 11, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne, Paul B. Hart,
Bradford L. Kilby, Linda M. Pereira, Cliff Ponte, Andrew J. Raposo
and Laura-Jean Sampson

ABSENT: . None

- INATTENDANCE. Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator
Bridget Almon, Director of Financial Services
Nicholas A. Macolini, Director of Human Resources

President Camara called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. with a moment of silence followed by
a salute to the flag and announced that the meetlng may be recorded with audio or video and
transmitted through any medium.

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was uhanimous!y
voted to lift item 1 from the table. '

PRIORITY MATTERS
1. . Director of Financial Services re: quotes for annual independent audit from the
following:

a. Marcum, LLP

b. Hague, Sahady & Co.

c. Roselli, Clark and Associates
On a motion made by Councifor Ponte and seconded by Councilor Raposo, it was voted 6 yeas,
3 nays, to refer the item to the Committee on Finance to conduct interviews with all three
candidates, with Vice President Pereira, Councﬂor Hart and Councilor Kilby voting in the
negatlve

On a further motion made by Councifor Ponte and seconded by Councifor Raposo, it was
unammously voted to take item 12 out of order.

CITATIONS
12 Monsignor James A. Root, Saint Anthony of the Desert Maronite Church ~
Celebrating his 40" Anniversary of Ordination (1984-2024)
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Counc:!or Dionne, it was
unanimously voled to adopt the citation.



23

On a further motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was
unanimously voted to take item 12a out of order. '

CITATIONS .
12a. Maggie O'Connell — Receipt of the Boston Globe Foundation's/Richard J. Phelps
Athletic Scholarship

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by President Camara, it was
unanimously voted to adopt the citation. President Camara made brief remarks commending
Ms. O’Connell for her accomplishments.

On a further motion made by Councilor Ponte and seconded by Councilor Sampson, it was
unanimously voted to take item 21 out of order. :

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS :

21. Final Report — Acceptance of Mohawk Drive from Indian Town Road looping back to
indian Town Road

Councilor Ponte suggested that this street acceptance be referred to the Committee on Public

Works and Transportation. Vice President Pereira stated that Corporation Counsel has advised

the City Council to table the matter until additional information is obtained regarding the free

cutting project that is ongoing in the neighborhood. Councilor Kilby requested that Corporation

Counsel prioritize this matter within the next few weeks. On a motion made by Vice President

Pereira and seconded by Councilor Sampson, it was voted 6 yeas, 3 nays, to table the final

report, with Councilor Cadime, Councifor Ponte and Councilor Raposo voting in the negative.

On a further motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was
unanimously voted to take item 7a out of order.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee on Finance recommending action:

7a. Order — Proposed Fiscal Year 2025 Municipal Budget

On a motion made by Councilor Ponte and seconded by Councilor Dionne, it was unanimously
voted that the City Council vote upon the Proposed Fiscal Year 2025 Budget by voting on each
line ifem. On a further motion made by Councilor Cadime and seconded by Councilor Raposo, it
was unanimously voted to waive the rules to allow the City Administrator, Director of Financial
Services and Director of Human Resources to answer questions regarding the budget.

Councilor Dionne requested that the line iterns within the budget be voted upon in numerical
order and President Camara confirmed that the vote could be taken in any order based on the
will of the City Council

Councilor Ponte stated that he would be making motions to amend certain line ifems within the
budget, such as the salary section within the Department of City Operations and the Insurance
section. Councilor Ponte emphasized the need to reduce the total amount within the Reserve
Fund, that he would also be making a motion to decrease that funding total and reiterated the
need fo avoid one-time-use funding to supplement the annual budgets. -

A lengthy discussion was held between Councilor Cadime, Councifor Ponte and Bridget Almon,
Director of Financial Services, regarding the risk factor of decreasing the capital within the
Employer Trust Fund, the lack of up-to-date insurance expenditures within the Quarterly Budget
Reports and state restrictions regarding the itemization of funds for future use within the
Reserve Fund. Ms. Almon stated that it is not good practice to significantly reduce funding within



the Reserve Fund, as it can lead to unexpected deficits that would require an increase in
premium payments by employees. Councilor Ponte emphasized the need to reduce excess
funding throughout the budget, including the Reserve Fund. Councilor Cadime clarified that the
City Council cannot itemize the Reserve Fund decrease, if it is voted upon. Seth Thomas
Aitken, City Administrator, explained that reducing the Reserve Fund would create significant
challenges if unexpected events were to occur, such as unanticipated retirements and time
accrual. Mr. Aitken also expressed concern regarding the separation of executive and legislative
powers within the development and approval of the Fiscal Year 2025 Budget. The Director of
Financial Services stated that this budget was conservative in nature and properly funded to
address any unexpected expenditure. Councilor Cadime and Ms. Almon discussed the creation
of a Fund Balance Policy for future meetings and the current, and past, use of Free Cash.

Councilor Sampson stated that decreasing the Reserve Fund within the budget would save
taxpayers money. Ms. Almon clarified that, due to the adopted tax levy for the fiscal year, the
tax rates would not change. Mr. Aitken reiterated that this could cause significant financial
security risk for the City. Councilor Kilby stated that the extra funding within the Reserve Fund
was useful fo have in case of unexpected expenditure. Councilor Ponte requested that the
Administration remain on the floor of the City Council during the voling process to answer arny
questions.

On a motion made by Vice President Pereira and seconded by President Camara, it was
unanimously voted to take items A1 through A10 together. On a further motion made by
Councilor Kilby and seconided by Vice President Pereira, it was unanimously voted to approve
items A1 through A10.

On a motion made by Councilor Hart and seconded by Councilor Sampson, it was unanimously
voted fo take items B1 through B3 together. On a further motion made by Councifor Cadime and
seconded by Councilor Sampson, it was unanimously voted to approve items B1 through B3.

A motion was made by Councilor Hart and seconded by Vice President Pereira to take items C1
and C2 together. Councilor Dionne stated that the position of Purchasing Agent was currently
vacant and that the funds listed for that position should be removed from the budget. Councifor
Dionne explained that when a full-time Purchasing Agent is hired, the necessary funding can be
appropriated. Mr. Aitken stated that they will be working to fill the vacancy within the next few
weeks and Councilor Ponte clarified that this would require reducing the Financial Services
Salary fine item by $75,000. On a motion made by Councilor Dionne and seconded by Councilor
Ponte, it was voted 1 yea, 8 nays, to reduce the Financial Services Salary line item by $75,000,
to $1,702,192, and the motion failed to carry. On a further motion made by Councilor Ponte and
seconded by Vice President Pereira, it was voted to approve items C1 and C2, with Councilor
Dionne opposed.

A motion was made by Councilor Kilby and seconded by Councilor Hart to take items D1
through D4 together. Councilor Dionne stated that she wanted fo decrease line item D2,
Facilities Maintenance Expense, by $60,000, due to the large amount of funds that have been
assigned for electricity bills. Ms. Almon stated that there are additional reconcifiations pending
for solar power within the City and Mr. Aitken explained that costs for this category haven't been
properiy documented in the past, so this number was {o compensate for any estimated errors.
On a motion made by Councilor Dionne and seconded by Councilor Raposo, it was voted 5
yeas, 4 nays, to reduce item D2, Facilities Maintenance Expense, by $60,000, to $2,558,340,
and to approve, as amended, with President Camara, Vice President Pereira, Councifor Hart
and Councilor Kilby voting in the negative.



Councilor Ponte stated that he would like to decrease D1, the Facilities Maintenance Salaries
line item, by a total of $28,050, which would defund both the Director of City Operation’s listed
salary increase and the stipend that was listed under the Head Administrative Clerk. Councilor
Dionne stated that in addition to the decrease suggested by Councilor Porite, she recommends
decreasing the Facilities Maintenance Salaries fine item by an additional $39,539.76 to defund
both the morning and afternoon security guard positions, as those positions are not listed within
the City ordinances. Vice President Pereira emphasized the need for a security guard in the
lobby of Government Center and suggested that the securify guard position be presented fo the
Committee on Ordinances and Legislation to amend the City ordinances rather than remove the
positions. The City Administrator stated that the reduction of salaries within the Facilities
Maintenance section of the budget is not advised as it would eliminate any salary increases for
the Department Head, who hasn't had a salary adjustment for over two years, and that the
$13,050 stipend within the salary section was a clerical error and should have been labeled as
compensation for Service Out of Rank. A lengthy discussion was held between Councilor
Dionne, Councilor Cadime, Councifor Ponte and Mr. Aitken regarding salary increases and the
legal definition of a stipend versus Service Out of Rank. Councilor Ponte stated that he would
adjust the reduction on the salary line item to only $10,000, which would not affect the Head
Administrative Clerk and would also allow a small salary adjustment, if needed, for the
Department Head. On a motion made by Councilor Ponte and seconded by Councilor Raposo;
it was voted 6 yeas, 3 nays, to reduce item D1, Facilities Maintenance Salaries, by $10,000, to
$1,174,749, with Vice President Pereira, Councilor Hart and Councilor Sampson voting in the
negative.

" A motion was made by Councilor Dionne to reduce item D1, Facilities Maintenance Salaries, by
an additional $52,589.76 to $1,331,001.24, but there was no second. A further motion was
made by Councilor Dionne to reduce item D1, Facilities Maintenance Salaries, by an additional
$32,810 to $1,141,939, but there was no second. On a further motion made by Councilor Kilby
and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was voted 7 yeas, 2 nays, to approve item D1, Facilities
Maintenance Salaries, as amended, with Vice Presidenit Pereira and Councilor Dionne voting in
the negative.

On a motion made by Councilor Dionne and seconded by Councifor Ponte, it was voted 4 yeas,
5 nays, to reduce item E2, Community Maintenance Expense, by $75,000, fo $13 314,867, with
Councilor Cadime, Councilor Dionne, Councilor Ponte and Councilor Raposo voting in the
affirmative, and the motion failed to carry. On a further motion made by Councifor Ponte and
seconded by Councilor Raposo, it was voted 7 yeas, 2 nays, to approve items E1 through E3,
with Councilor Dionne and Councilor Ponte voting in the negative.

On a motion made by Councilor Ponte and seconded by Councilor Sampson, it was voted 9
yeas to approve items F1 through FA.

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was voted 9 yeas
fo approve it_ems G1 through G3.

Councilor Cadime and Councilor Dionne held a brief discussion regarding the electricity funds
within item H2, Police Expenses, including the lack of actuals to show the expenditure for
electricity over the first three quarters of the past fiscal year. President Camara emphasized the
need for actuals to be listed in future budget booklets. A motion was made by Councilor Dionne
fo reduce item H2, Police Expenses, by $50,000, fo $2,168,545, but there was no second. On a

-



further motion made by Councilor Hart and seconded by Councifor Ponte, it was voted 8 yeas, 1
nay, to approve items H1 through H8, with Councilor Dionne voting in the negative. '

On a motion made by Councilor Ponte and seconded bj/ Councilor Raposo, it was voted 9 yeas'
fo take items 11 through 14 separately.

On a motion made by Councilor Ponte and seconded by Councilor Raposo, it was voted 9 yeas
to approve item I1.

Councilor Ponte stated that the use of one-time funding is not the best practice and provided a
detailed description regarding the need to reduce the Insurance portion of the budget to reduce
reliance on one-time funding. On a motion made by Councilor Porite and seconded by Councilor
Dionne, it was voted 4 yeas, 5 nays, fo reduce item 12, Insurance, by $1,568,488, to
$39,258,437, with Councilor Cadime, Councilor Dionne, Councifor Ponte and Councilor Raposo
voting in the affirmative, and the motion failed to carry. On a further motion made by Councitor
Kilby and seconded by Councilor Hart, it was voted 7 yeas, 2 nays, to approve item [2, with
Councilor Ponte and Councilor Raposo voting in the negative.

On a motion made by Councilor Hart and seconded by Councilor Kilby, it was voted 8 yeas to |
approve item 13, with Vice President Pereira abstaining.

On a motion made by Councilor Ponte and seconded by Councilor Cadime, it was voted 6 yeas,
3 nays, to reduce item 14, Reserve Fund, by $646,512, to $200,000, and to approve as
amended, with Vice President Pereira, Councilor Hart and Councilor Kilby voting in the
negative.

A brief recess was taken from 9:17 p.m. to 9:19 p.m. to confirm the amended line item sections
and the amended total of the budget appropriation order.

On a motion made by Councilor Ponte and seconded by Councilor Raposo, it was voted 8 yeas,
1 nay, to adopt the order for the Fiscal Year 2025 Municipal Budget, with Councilor Dionne
vofing in the negative. -

2. Mayor and confirmation of the reappointment of David Underhill to the Fall River
Housing Authority
A motion was made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Vice President Pereira to confirm
the reappointment Councilor Cadime expressed concern that the City Council had not received
clarification regarding whether this reappointment was voted upon by the tenants, as this is a -
reappointment for a tenant representative member and requested that information be presented
to the City Council prior to the confirmation. On a motion made by Councilor Cadime and
seconded by Councifor Ponte, it was unanimously voted to table the item.

3. Mayor and order authorizing COLA {Cost of Living Adjustment) of 3% on $1,200 base
amount for city retirees for FY2025

On a motion fnade by Councilor Kilby and seconded by Councilor Raposo, it was unanimously

voted to adopt the order, with Vice President Pereira abstaining.



4, Mayor and request to reduce Bristol County American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds
for the “Veterans Assistance Program” from the allocated $250,000 to $20,000 due to
obligation requirements by the United States Department of the Treasury

On a motion made by Vice President Pereira and seconded by Councilor Hart, it was

* unanimously voted to approve the reduction of funds.

5. Mayor and proposed ordinance re Buildings and Building Properties, Property
Maintenance _

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unanimously

voted fo refer the proposed ordinance to the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation.

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS - None

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Comnmittee on Real Estate recommending:

Referral to the Administration (requesting a response within 30 days)

8.  Communication — City resident requesting o purchase a portion of city owned land on
Assessors Lot Y-09-0007

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unanimously

voted to refer the communication to the Administration and request a response to this matter

within thirty days of the referral. '

Adoption :

7. Order — Authorization of Request for Proposal (RFP) re sale of Hicks Street lot {formerly
Harriet Healy Elementary Schoo)

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Dionne, it was

unanimously voted to adopt the order.

ORDINANCES
Second Reading and Enroliment
8. Proposed Ordinance — Engineering Department permit fees

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unanimously
voted that the proposed ordinance be passed through second reading and enrofiment. On a
further motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Cadime, it was
unanimously voted that the proposed ordinance be passed through ordination.

9. Proposed Ordinance — Minimum housing and municipal organizational structure

On a motion made by Councifor Dionne and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was voted that the
proposed ordinance be passed through second reading and enroliment, with Councilor Raposo
opposed. On a further motion made by Councilor Cadime and seconded by Councilor Dionne, it
was voted that the proposed ordinance be passed through ordination, with Councilor Raposo
opposed.

RESOLUTIONS -

10.  Committee on Finance convene with Director of City Operations for a presentation
and discussion of efficiencies foliowing reorganizations within the department

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unanimously

voted to adopt the resolution.




A&

11, Committee on Finance convene to discuss potential use of Bristol County American
Rescue Plan Act funds to purchase an artmobile vehicle for the Greater Fall River Art
~ Association '
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Dionne, it was
unanimously voted to adopt the resolution.

ORDERS — HEARINGS

Curb Removals

13. Deniz Diogo, 401 Hyacinth Street — Removal of 5 feet at 401 Hyacinth Street

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unanimously
voted to adopt the order.

14. 164 Eim Street, LLC, 2 Eaton Road, Quincy — Removal of 19.2 feet at 164 Elm Street
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Hart, it was unanimously
voted to adopt the order. President Camara stated that he should have abstained from voting
on this item due to a conflict of interest. On a motion made by President Camara and seconded
by Councitor Cadime, it was unanimously voted to reconsider the previous motion. On a further
motion made by Councilor Kilby and seconded by Vice President Pereira, it was unanimously
voted to adopt the order, with President Camara abstaining.

16. Destefano Family Living Trust, 311 Pine Street — Removal of 10 feet at 311 Pine
Street/Purchase Street

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unanimously

voted to adopt the order.

16. Serafin Sousa, 177 Doyle Street — Removal of 17 feet at 177 Doyle Street/North Rocliffe
Street

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Harl, it was unanimously

voted to adopt the order.

Second Hand License

17. Sharon Vieira d/b/a J & J Diamond Jewelers, 400 Foley Street, Somerset, located at
167 Borden Street

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Hart, if was unanimously

voted to adopt the order.

ORDERS ~ MISCELLANEOUS
18. Police Chief's report on license:

Taxicab Drivers

Cheryl Kohane Michael Migliori : :
On a motion made by Councifor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Sampson, it was
unanimously voted to adopt the order.

19. Auto Repair Shop License Renewal:

Tanios Barbour d/b/a Barbour Aufo Sales Trust — 673 Bedford St
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unanimously
voted to adopt the order.




AN

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

20. Claims

On a motion made by Councifor Raposo and seconded by Counc:lor Sampson it was
unanimously voted to adopt the order.

22. Final Report ~ Acceptance of Gatehouse Drive from Prospect Street southerly

to Maple Street
A brief discussion was held between Councilor Ponte and the City Clerk regarding the City
Engineer’s notation of the anticipated cost to repave Gatehouse Drive if the street was
accepted. On a motion made by Vice President Periera and seconded by Councilor Hart, it was
voted 2 yeas, 7 nays to approve the final report, with Councilor Hart and Councilor Kilby voting
in the affirmative, and the motion failed to carry.

City Council Minutes
23. Committee on Finance —~ May 28, 2024

On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Ponte, it was unanimously
voted to approve the minutes.

24.  City Council - May 28, 2024
On a motion made by Councilor Raposo and seconded by Councilor Dionne, it was
unanimously voted to approve the minutes.

BULLETI.NS ~ NEWSLETTERS ~ NOTICES — None

A brief recess was held from 9:30 p.m. to 9:32 p.m. for the purpose of srgnmg the proposed
ordinances

On a motion made by Councilor Ponte and seconded by Councilor Sampson, it was
unanimously voted to adjourn at 9:33 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)

A frue copy. Attest:

City Clerk



